Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus

Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth
Leol

Lleoliad: Cynulliad

Ystafell Bwyllgora 2 - y Senedd Cenedlaethol
Cymru

Dyddiad: National

Dydd lau, 6 Chwefror 2014 Assembly for
Wales

Amser: F"
08:50 /
| gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch a:

Leanne Hatcher

Dirprwy Glerc y Pwyllgor
02920 89 8147
pwyllgor.CCLII@cymru.gov.uk

Agenda

Cyfarfod preifat ymlaen llaw (8:50-9:00)

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon

2 Bil Tai (Cymru): Cyfnod 1 Sesiwn 10 - Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio
(9:00-11:00)

Carl Sargeant, y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio

Swyddogion Llywodraeth Cymru

3 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y
cyhoedd o'r cyfarfod ar gyfer y canlynol:

4 Trafod tystiolaeth gan y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio am y Bil Tai
(Cymru) (11:00-11:20)

Egwyl (11:20 - 11:30)

5 Gwybodaeth dechnegol: Bil Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus (Gweithlu)
(Cymru) Drafft (11:30-12:00)

Piers Bisson, Dirprwy Gyfarwyddwr yr Is-adran Diwygio Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus
Robin Jones, Rheolwr y Bil Gweithlu



http://wales.qgov.uk/consultations/improving/supporting-public-service-
workforce/?skip=1&lang=cy

6 Ymchwiliad i lefelau cyfranogiad mewn chwaraeon: Trafod yr
Adroddiad (12:00-12:15)

7 Trafod y broses o benodi Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus
Cymru (12:15-12:25)

8 Ystyriaeth o lythyr oddi wrth y Gweinidog dros Tai ac Adfywio ar
yr Ymchwiliad i rwystrau i adeiladu cartrefi yng Nghymru (12:25-
12:30) (Tudalennau 1 - 10)

9 Papurau i'w nodi (Tudalennau 11 -61)



Y Pwyligor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol E 8
CELG(4)-04-14 (Papur 3) ItEI | | y
._\(

Carl Sargeant AC/ AM ’\/
Y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio ,
Minister for Housing and Regeneration J)

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref
Ein cyf/Our ref

Christine Chapman AC

Cadeirydd

Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth
Leol

lonawr 2014

Annwyl Christine,

Diolch am eich llythyr ar 3 Rhagfyr yn darparu sylwadau’r Pwyllgor a’r argymhellion yn dilyn
ei ymchwiliad i'r rhwystrau i adeiladu cartrefi yng Nghymru.

Rwy’n ddiolchgar i'r pwyllgor am wneud yr ymchwiliad hwn - fel yr wyf wedi egluro’n gyson,
fy mhrif flaenoriaeth yw gweld mwy o gartrefi'n cael eu hadeiladu oherwydd bod
buddsoddiad o'r fath yn creu swyddi a thwf a gall ddarparu amgylchiad sy’n helpu pobl o’u
tlodi. Mae hefyd yn cyd-fynd a’r adolygiad a wnaed gan y Tasglu Cyflenwad Tai a sefydlais
yn ystod yr haf ac a fydd yn adrodd cyn bo hir.

Mae’r ymateb (sydd ynghlwm) i argymhellion y Pwyllgor, yn cyfeirio felly at agweddau ar
gylch gwaith y Tasglu a byddaf yn ymateb ymhellach i hynny yn ei dro. Rwyf hefyd yn
ymgynghori ar hyn o bryd ar Fesur Cynllunio Drafft (Cymru) a chynigion i foderneiddio’r
system gynllunio yng Nghymru fydd yn dylanwadu’n drwm ar y ffordd yr ydym yn galluogi
datblygu tai yn briodol yn y dyfodol.

Fel mae ffigurau diweddar wedi dynodi, rydym yn cadw at ein targed i gyrraedd y nod o
7,500 o dai fforddiadwy yn ystod y gweinyddiad hwn (a dod a 5,000 o gartrefi gwag yn 6l i
ddefnydd), ond rwyf am wneud mwy. Rwyf am fynd y tu hwnt i’'n targed ar gyfer tai
fforddiadwy ond rwyf hefyd am i’r sector preifat adeiladu mwy o dai.

Edrychaf ymlaen at barhau i weithio’n agos gyda’r Pwyllgor ar y materion hyn.

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
Correspondence.Carl.Sargeant@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchuc%gglen 1 Printed on 100% recycled paper



Carl Sargeant AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio
Minister for Housing and Regeneration

Tudalen 2



Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol — Ymchwiliad i
rwystrau i adeiladu cartrefi yng Nghymru
Ymateb Llywodraeth Cymru — Y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio

1)....... gwerth edrych eto ar y math o dai sy’n cael eu hadeiladu yng Nghymru ar
hyn o bryd, sut y gellir eu gwella a’r meini prawf ar gyfer hynny. Rydym o'r farny
dylech ystyried sefydlu Tasglu ar gyfer hynny, a allai ddatblygu canllawiau ar
gyfer y sector tai fforddiadwy a'r sector preifat i sicrhau bod tai a gaiff eu
hadeiladu yn y dyfodol yng Nghymru o safon uchel.

Derbyn mewn egwyddor:

Rwy’n cytuno bod angen i ni edrych af fathau eraill o adeiladau yng Nghymru. Mae
enghreifftiau’n cael eu defnyddio eisoes yng Nghymru y gallwn ddysgu oddi wrthynt
ac sy’n fwy cyffredin mewn mannau eraill yng Nghymru.

Mae fy swyddogion eisoes yn archwilio’r dewisiadau ynglyn & hyn mewn
cydweithrediad a Chomisiwn Dylunio Cymru. Mae gwaith ar y gweill hefyd ynglyn a
defnyddio coed o Gymru fydd yn cael ei ystyried. Nid wyf yn erbyn sefydlu Griwp
Gorchwyl ond byddaf mewn gwell sefyllfa i benderfynu a oes angen hyn yng
ngoleuni’r cyngor disgwyliedig y cyfeiriwyd ato yn gynharach, a’r ddealltwriaeth a gaf
ynglyn a gweithredu’r farchnad a ddaw o Adroddiad Tasglu’r Cyflenwad Tai.

Oblygiadau ariannol: Dim ar hyn o bryd. Pe bai angen Grwp Gorchwyl gellid
gwneud hynny drwy Gostau Rhedeg Adrannol presennol.

2)....... pam yr ymddengys bod datblygwyr yn amharod i ddatblygu mewn ardaloedd
llai cefnog. Ar sail hynny, rydym o'r farn y dylech gynnal dadansoddiad
cynhwysfawr i ganfod pam mae rhai ardaloedd yng Nghymru wedi methu a
bod yn atyniadol i'w datblygu a chanfod lle mae'r ardaloedd hynny. Byddai
hynny'n galluogi i gefnogaeth gan Lywodraeth Cymru ganolbwyntio ar annog
datblygiadau.

Derbyn mewn egwyddor:

Fe gomisiynais y Tasglu Cyfenwad Tai i roi cyngor pellach ar natur y farchnad tai
newydd yng Nghymru a’r ffactorau sy’n effeithio ar y datblygiadau. Wrth ystyried, ac
ymateb, i ddarganfyddiadau’r Tasglu, fe fyddaf am ddatblygu dadansoddiad
economaidd manwl a chyfredol. Ond, fe ddylanwadir ar natur y gwaith hwn gan fy
ymateb i adroddiad y Tasglu yn ei dro. Bydd angen i ni hefyd ddatblygu ein
dealltwriaeth ofodol o’r materion i weithredu’r cynigion a gynhwysir yn ‘Cynllunio
Cadarnhaol’, bydd angen gwneud hyn mewn cydweithrediad a’r Awdurdodau
Cynllunio Lleol.

Oblygiadau ariannol: Dim

1
Tudalen 3



3) Baich rheoleiddiol........ barhau i gynnal deialog reolaidd gyda holl sectorau'r
diwydiant .

Fodd bynnag, rydym o'r farn bod llawer o'r camau rydych wedi'u cymryd yn mynd i'r
afael a nifer o brif bryderon y diwydiant ac rydym am i chi barhau i gynnal y
safonau uchel sy'n hanfodol ar gyfer darparu cyflenwad o dai sydd o ansawdd
uchel, sy'n ddiogel ac sy'n gynaliadwy ledled Cymru. Mater o bryder penodol
yw nad oes modd trafod y Rheoliadau Adeiladu a'r Ardoll Seilwaith Cymunedol fesul
safle i ystyried materion lleol penodol, fel gwerth tir lleol a'r costau sy'n gysylltiedig
ag ailddatblygu safleoedd tir llwyd.

Derbyn mewn egwyddor:

Mae fy ymrwymiad i safonau uchel yn glir. Nid ydym yn ennill llawer o ddatblygu
cartrefi o safon isel nad oes modd eu cynnal yn economaidd, cymdeithasol neu
amgylcheddol. Ond, mae safonau’n golygu cost ar gyfer datblygu ac mae’n bwysig
bod ein disgwyliadau’'n cyflwyno gwir werth i bobl. Byddaf yn parhau i ddefnyddio
rheoleiddio er mwyn gyrru ymlaen gyda’n hagenda polisi, ond byddaf am sicrhau bod
y safonau yn eu cyfiawnhau eu hunain yn erbyn y prawf hwn.

Caiff Rheoliadau Adeiladu eu sefydlu drwy ddeddfwriaeth ac maent yn gymwys i bob
ffurf briodol o ddatblygu, felly ni ellir eu trafod yn lleol. Bydd datblygwyr / asiantau yn
ystyried yr holl gostau y gwyddys amdanynt / costau sy’n codi wrth brynu tir a dylid
adlewyrchu’r costau hynny yn y pris a delir. Bydd penderfyniad Llywodraeth Cymru
ar safonau yn parhau i gael ei seilio ar ystyriaeth lawn o unrhyw gostau cysylltiedig.

Mae’r Ardoll Seilwaith Cymunedol heb ei ddatganoli; ac mae ei weithredu wedi ei
sefydlu ar Reoliadau Ardoll Seilwaith Cymunedol 2010 (fel y'i diwygiwyd). Mae’r tal
Ardoll Seilwaith Cymunedol yn wirfoddol, wedi ei osod gan yr awdurdod cynllunio
lleol yn seiliedig ar hyfywedd ariannol ac wedi ei brofi drwy archwiliad cyhoeddus.
Gall pawb sydd & diddordeb gyflwyno eu safbwyntiau ynglyn & phriodoldeb vy tal.
Bydd yr archwiliwr annibynnol yn ystyried pob barn ac yn eu cyflwyno felly yn eu
hadroddiad. Ni ddylai tal Ardoll Seilwaith Cymunedol wneud datblygu’n ariannol
anhyfyw, a'’i atal rhag dod yn ei flaen. Dylai unrhyw dal Ardoll Seilwaith Cymunedol a
osodir adlewyrchu’r holl gostau y gwyddys amdanynt. Wrth brynu tir dylai datblygwr /
asiant unwaith eto, roi ystyriaeth i dal Ardoll Seilwaith Cymunedol, os yw'n
berthnasol, a dylid adlewyrchu hyn yn y pris a delir am y tir.

Oblygiadau aiannol: Dim oblygiadau uniongyrchol i Lywodraeth Cymru. Ond, daw

oblygiadau yn sgil safonau uwch ar gyfer y lefel o gyflenwi sy’n bosibl o dai
marchnad.

2
Tudalen 4



4) Landlordiaid Cymdeithasol Cofrestredig..... peth hyblygrwydd o ran dyluniad
cartrefi a fyddai'n caniatau arloesi heb fod yn rhy ragnodol ac, yn fwy na dim, heb
ostwng safonau. Rydym o'r farn y dylech barhau i gynnal safonau uchel o ran
tai cymdeithasol, a pharhau i weithio gyda'r sector i ganfod cyfleoedd i
gynyddu'r gyfradd o dai fforddiadwy ychwanegol sy'n cael eu datblygu.

Derbyn:

Rwy’n croesawu barn y Pwyllgor ar yr angen i gynnal safonau uchel. Mae Papur
Gwyn Tai 2012 yn cydnabod pwysigrwydd ansawdd cartrefi pobl i'w bywydau a’'u
cymdogaethau. Mae hyn yn arbennig o wir os ydych yn dlawd neu fod gennych
anawsterau eraill yn eich bywyd.

Rwy’r cytuno hefyd bod angen dull hyblyg. Cychwynnodd adolygiad o Ofynion
Ansawdd Datblygu (GAD) Llywodraeth Cymru - y Safon y mae’n rhaid i landlordiaid
cymdeithasol ei defnyddio wrth adeiladu cartrefi drwy’r Grant Tai Cymdeithasol - ym
mis Awst 2013, ac rwy’n disgwyl adroddiad ac argymhellion ganddynt ym mis Mai
2014. Mae’r Grwp Adolygu’n cynnwys cynrychiolaeth eang o bob rhan o’r sector gan
gynnwys Ffederasiwn yr Adeiladwyr Cartrefi, Tenantiaid Cymru, Comisiwn Cynllunio
Cymru, yr Heddlu, yr NSPCC a’r Landlordiaid Cymdeithasol Cofrestredig. Mae hyn
yn edrych i weld a yw’r Safon a ddatblygwyd yn 1998 yn dal yn addas i'r pwrpas ac a
ellid ei gwella. Yr her rwyf wedi ei gosod i'r adolygiad yw cyfiawnhau’r gofynion yn
erbyn y prawf o gyflwyno gwir werth am arian i bobl. Dyma’r ffordd orau o sicrhau’r
cydbwysedd cywir rhwng y safonau a nifer y cartrefi newydd a adeiladir. Bydd y
GnrWwp yn edrych ar y dystiolaeth berthnasol wrth ddod i'w casgliadau.

Oblygiadau aiannol: Dim oblygiadau uniongyrchol yn fwy na’r rhai yr ymrwymir
iddynt drwy’r Adolygiad GAD. Mae oblygiadau tymor hir ar gyfer cyflenwi o raglenni
grant cyfalaf yn arwain o effaith ar gostau adeiladu.

5)....datblygwyr llai hefyd yn pryderu eu bod o dan anfantais oherwydd bod y broses
Cynllun Datblygu Lleol yn ffafrio adeiladwyr mwy ac mai dim ond y safleoedd mwy
sy'n cael eu nodi mewn Cynlluniau Datblygu Lleol. Rydym yn annog Llywodraeth
Cymru i sicrhau bod cydbwysedd priodol rhwng yr angen i ailddatblygu
safleoedd tir llwyd, lle mae costau datblygu yn aml yn uwch oherwydd costau
adfer, a'r angen y gellir ei gyfiawnhau ar gyfer datblygiadau cynaliadwy a
fforddiadwy mewn cymunedau gwledig.

Derbyn:

Cyfrifoldeb pob awdurdod cynllunio lleol yw nodi’r dyraniadau o fewn eu Cynllun
Datblygu Lleol (CDLI). Dylai awdurdodau fod yn effro i'r angen i gefnogi cyfleoedd
am ddatblygiadau ar raddfa fechan fel rhan o’r broses hon. Mae’n rhaid i bob CDLI
nodi graddfa briodol y tir, yn y lleoliadau perthnasol, i fynd i'r afael &'r dystiolaeth.
Gwaith yr awdurdod yw penderfynu a chyfiawnhau union natur y dyraniadau, boed y
rheiny’n rhai tir llwyd neu faes glas, o ran y dystiolaeth sy’'n sail i’r cynllun. Mae'r

3
Tudalen 5



polisi cenedlaethol, fel y’i nodir ym Mholisi Cynllunio Cymru, yn nodi pwysigrwydd tir
llwyd, er ei fod yn cydnabod fod angen cymysgedd briodol o dir i fodloni
amgylchiadau lleol. Bydd y ffactorau sy’n penderfynu ar ddyraniadau’n cynnwys
asesiad o’r cyfyngiadau, cyflenwi yn erbyn y sail tystiolaeth, egwyddorion
cynaladwyedd a hyfywedd ariannol. Bydd hyn i gyd yn rhan o'r sail tystiolaeth
gefnogol a chaiff ei brofi drwy’r archwiliad cyhoeddus, dan arweiniad archwiliwr a
benodir yn annibynnol.

Mae lefel y gofynion tai sydd angen eu bodloni ar draws Cymru’n golygu y bydd yr
adeiladwyr tai cynhyrchiol yn parhau i chwarae rol arwyddocaol. Ond, fel y soniwyd
uchod, dylai awdurdodau cynllunio lleol sicrhau eu bod yn nodi amrywiaeth o
safleoedd. Fel rhan o’r broses hon, dylai awdurdodau fynd i'r afael a’r rhychwant a’r
potensial ar gyfer adfywio, cadwraeth, clirio ac ailddatblygu, a gall wneud defnydd
hefyd o safleoedd a eithriwyd er mwyn darparu tai fforddiadwy; mae’r safleoedd hyn
yn aml yn cynnig cyfleoedd i adeiladwyr llai. Wrth benderfynu ar geisiadau cynllunio
unigol, ni ddylai awdurdodau cynllunio lleol ystyried hunaniaeth yr ymgeisydd.

Oblygiadau aiannol: Dim.

6) ....rydym o'r farn y dylech ystyried y posibilrwydd o ddefnyddio'r Bil
Diwygio Cynllunio, a gaiff ei gyflwyno'n fuan, i fynd i'r afael & rhai o'r materion
hynny. Rydym o'r farn bod y Bil hwnnw'n gyfle i symleiddio'r broses
gynllunio, i leihau oedi o fewn y system gynllunio ac i hwyluso darparu mwy o
gartrefi.

Derbyn:

Cyhoeddwyd drafft Mesur Cynllunio (Cymru) a’r papur ymgynghorol ‘Cynllunio
Cadarnhaol ar 4ydd Rhagfyr 2013. Rydym o'r farn mai bwriad y cynigion yw
symleiddio'r broses gynllunio, i leihau oedi o fewn y system gynllunio ac i hwyluso
darparu mwy o gartrefi. Mae’r cynigion allweddol yn cynnwys cyflwyno Cynlluniau
Datblygu Strategol i fynd i’r afael a materion mwy na rhai o bwysigrwydd lleol, megis
y cyflenwad tai yn y dyfodol, a dechrau’r broses gais gynllunio’n ddwys ar gyfer y
ceisiadau cynllunio mwyaf. Bydd dechrau’r broses cais cynllunio’n ddwys yn
caniatau ymgynghori &'r gymuned yn fuan ar ddatblygiadau cynllunio a
thrafodaethau sydd i'w cynnal rhwng yr ymgeisydd, yr awdurdod cynllunio lleol ac
ymgynghorwyr statudol. Bydd hyn yn golygu y gellir gwella ar y ceisiadau cynllunio a
thrafod pryderon cymunedau. Dylai’r canlyniadau olygu penderfyniadau cynllunio
cyflymach a mwy cyson.

Oblygiadau aiannol: Mae’r papur ymgynghorol wedi nodi rhai meysydd cychwynnol
lle gallai oblygiadau ariannol godi. Bydd Asesiad Effaith Rheoliadol llawn yn dod
gyda’r Mesur wrth ei gyflwyno.

4
Tudalen 6



7) Rydym yn eich annog i gadarnhau y dylai polisi cynllunio cenedlaethol
gefnogi cyfraniadau realistig Adran 106 sy'n briodol i'r amodau economaidd,
ac na ddylai'r cyfraniadau hynny fygwth hyfywedd datblygiadau na
chynaliadwyedd cymunedol.

Derbyn:

Rwy’n cytuno’n llwyr y dylai cytundebau Adran 106 wneud yn fawr o gyfraniad y
cyhoedd i ddatblygu heb danseilio hyfywedd. Fel y dywedwyd droeon o'r blaen, mae
50% o ddim byd yn parhau i fod yn ddim byd. Comisiynwyd Tasglu’r Cyflenwad Tai i
gynghori ar y ffactorau sy’n effeithio ar y cydbwysedd hwn a’r hyblygrwydd sydd ei
angen. Wrth ystyried yr adroddiad yn ogystal &'r ymatebion i ‘Gynllunio Cadarnhaol
hoffwn bwysleisio cydbwysedd realistig.

Rydym wedi cyhoeddi canllaw i awdurdodau lleol ynglyn a magu barn realistig
ynglyn a’r cyfraniadau a ddaw gan ddatblygwyr o dan gytundebau adran 106
(Cyflwyno tai fforddiadwy gan ddefnyddio cytundebau adran 106: Canllaw Ymarfer,
Gorffennaf 2008 a diweddariad, Medi 2009). Mae’r canllaw hwn yn nodi sut y gall
awdurdodau lleol ddefnyddio’r broses gynllunio i hwyluso a dod a datblygiadau
ymlaen, gan sicrhau eu bod yn parhau i gyflwyno’r nifer mwyaf posibl o dai
fforddiadwy. Mae’r canllaw hefyd yn ymdrin ag ail-drafod cytundebau adran 106 i
fynd i'r afael & materion hyfywedd. Yn ogystal & hyn, mae Cymdeithas Swyddogion
Cynllunio Cymru yn trefnu cwrs hyfforddi 2 ddiwrnod ar gyfer awdurdodau lleol ar
werthusiadau hyfywedd ac yn trafod cytundebau adran 106. Mae’r cwrs i'w gynnal ar
ddiwedd mis lonawr, wedi ei ariannu gan Lywodraeth Cymru.

Oblygiadau aiannol: Dim i Lywodraeth Cymru.

8) Rydym o'r farn y dylech adolygu effeithiolrwydd Nodyn Cyngor Technegol 6
(Cynllunio ar gyfer Cymunedau Gwledig Cynaliadwy), yn enwedig o ran a yw'n
creu rhwystr na ellir ei oresgyn i ddatblygiadau cynaliadwy a fforddiadwy
mewn cymunedau gwledig.

Derbyn mewn egwyddor:

Mae Nodyn Cyngor Technegol 6 Cynllunio ar gyfer Cymunedau Gwledig Cynaliadwy
yn annog awdurdodau cynllunio i fabwysiadu dull cadarnhaol sy’n galluogi datblygu
mewn ardaloedd gwledig, yn enwedig lle byddai’'n gwella cynaladwyedd y gymuned
a’r economi leol. O ran datblygu tai gwledig, dylai awdurdodau cynllunio lleol ddynodi
digon o dir i ateb angen y farchnad, yn ogystal & thai fforddiadwy. Mae canllawiau ar
gyfer anghenion tai lleol ar gyfer tai’r farchnad agored wedi eu nodi ym Mholisi
Cynllunio Cymru. Mae polisiau cynlluniau Llywodraeth Cymru o ran tai fforddiadwy
wedi eu nodi ym Mholisi Cynllunio Cymru a Nodyn Cyngor Technegol 2 Cynllunio a
Thai Fforddiadwy. Mae Polisi Cynllunio Cymru a Nodyn Cyngor Technegol 6 yn
annog awdurdodau cynllunio lleol i roi blaenoriaeth i dai fforddiadwy mewn
ardaloedd gwledig lle mae’r angen wedi ei nodi. Mae Nodyn Cyngor Technegol 6 yn

5
Tudalen 7



rhoi canllawiau ychwanegol ar dai fforddiadwy o ran gweithio gyda chymunedau lleol
a galluogwyr tai er mwyn adnabod safleoedd tai fforddiadwy addas, a mabwysiadu
dull eang o gyflenwi tai fforddiadwy sy’n ymwneud ag ymddiriedolaethau tir
cymunedol, landlordiaid preifat a datblygiadau heb gymhorthdal. Dylai awdurdodau
cynllunio lleol osod targedau ar gyfer darparu tai fforddiadwy yn eu cynlluniau
datblygu lleol a dylid cefnogi’r dull hwn gyda pholisi safleoedd a eithrir ar gyfer tai
fforddiadwy.

Mae’r Nodyn Cyngor Technegol yn rhoi cyngor penodol ar Anheddau Mentrau
Gwledig sydd wedi eu bwriadu i roi mwy o hyblygrwydd a rhychwant i weithwyr
mewn mentrau gwledig fyw ar eu gweithle neu’n agos ato. Er mwyn sicrhau fod
Anheddau Mentrau Gwledig yn parhau i fodloni’r angen y’u bwriadwyd ar ei gyfer,
mae Nodyn Cyngor Technegol 6 yn nodi amodau preswylio sy’n cyfyngu ar eu
defnydd yn y dyfodol ar gyfer defnydd i weithwyr gwledig cymwys. Lle nad oes
gweithwyr gwledig cymwys, dylai preswylwyr cymwys fodloni meini prawf tai
fforddiadwy; yn y ffordd yma, gall Nodyn Cyngor Technegol 6 barhau i fodloni’r
angen am dai fforddiadwy mewn ardaloedd gwledig. Mae’r wybodaeth am geisiadau
cynllunio Anheddau Mentrau Gwledig wedi ei monitro’n flynyddol ers 2010. Mae’n
rhy gynnar i ffurfio asesiad cywir o effaith y polisi.

Mae’r polisi Datblygu Un Blaned, gaiff ei gefnogi gan Nodyn Cyngor Technegol 6
(2010) a’r Canllaw Ymarfer Datblygu Un Blaned (2012), yn nodi’'n glir fwriad
Llywodraeth Cymru i ddarparu cyfleoedd ar gyfer datblygiadau cynaliadwy
enghreifftiol yng nghefn gwlad lle mae datblygiadau newydd wedi eu rheoli’'n gaeth
ac yn gofyn am gyfiawnhad arbennig. Mae’r rheolau caeth ar ddatblygu yng nghefn
gwlad yn golygu bod gofynion Datblygu Un Blaned, sydd wedi eu lleoli’'n bennaf
mewn cefn gwlad agored, yn heriol iawn, fel y disgwylid. Awdurdodau cynllunio lleol
ddylai benderfynu ar geisiadau Datblygu Un Blaned a dylet fod yn fodlon fod unrhyw
dystiolaeth a gyflwynir i gefnogi cais yn gynhwysfawr ac yn gadarn. Er nad yw
Llywodraeth Cymru yn casglu gwybodaeth am geisiadau cynllunio ar gyfer Datblygu
Un Blaned ar hyn o bryd, bwriedir ychwanegu gofynion yr ymarfer monitro Anheddau
Mentrau Gwledig ato, pan gesglir data ym mis Mai bob blwyddyn.

Oblygiadau aiannol: Dim.

9) Rydym o'r farn y dylech barhau i gefnogi'r ddarpariaeth o dai fforddiadwy
drwy ddulliau cyllido arloesol.

Derbyn.

Mae Llywodraeth Cymru wedi ymrwymo i ddatblygu atebion arloesol i gyllido tai.
Rydym eisoes wedi lansio ffordd newydd o ariannu tai fforddiadwy drwy gyflwyno
Grant Cyllid Tai yn seiliedig ar refeniw. Bydd hyn yn cyflenwi dros 1,000 o dai
fforddiadwy newydd yn y ddwy flynedd nesaf. Rydym yn gweithio’n agos gyda’r
sector tai i ddeall modelau cyllido arloesol. Mae’n rhaid i ni gymryd agwedd cytbwys
at y gwaith hwn gan na fyddem eisiau hybu cyllido arloesol i'r fath raddau fel ei fod
yn tanseilio hyfywedd ariannol y landlordiaid cymdeithasol cofrestredig.

Oblygiadau aiannol: Dim oblygiadau ar hyn o bryd.

6
Tudalen 8



10) Rydym yn croesawu eich ymrwymiad at raglen adeiladu tai cyngor yn dilyn
diddymu Cyfundrefn Cymhorthdal y Cyfrif Refeniw Tai yng Nghymru. Rydym yn nodi
datganiad y Gweinidog blaenorol yn gosod targed i adeiladu 7,500 o dai fforddiadwy
ychwanegol erbyn diwedd tymor y Cynulliad presennol. Fodd bynnag, rydym o'r
farn y dylech osod targed mwy uchelgeisiol ar gyfer nifer y tai fforddiadwy a
ddylai gael eu hadeiladu ym mhob awdurdod lleol cyn gynted a phosibl.

Derbyn mewn egwyddor:

Fe y byddwch yn gwybod, mae data diweddar yn dangos ein bod ar y blaen gyda’'n
hamserlen yng Nghymru o gyrraedd y nod o gyflenwi 7,500 yn ychwanegol o dai
fforddiadwy, gan fod 4,474 o dai fforddiadwy eisoes wedi eu cyflenwi — 60 y cant o'r
targed cyfan. Yng nghyd-destun toriadau a diwygio lles gan Lywodraeth y DU yn
effeithio’'n drwm ar bobl Cymru, mae’n hanfodol ein bod yn parhau gyda’n gwaith da
ac yn darparu mwy o dai o ansawdd dda, tai diogel a rhai fforddiadwy. Rwyf eisoes
wedi dweud yn glir fy mod yn benderfynol o wneud mwy.

Rwyf hefyd wedi gofyn i Dai Cymunedol Cymru ddarparu mwy o fanylion ar y sail
resymegol y tu 6l i'w cais i gynyddu’r targed i 10,000 o dai fforddiadwy. Rwy’n
bwriadu defnyddio’u hymateb fel sail i’'m hystyriaeth ynglyn a’r rnychwant i ymestyn y
targed hwn ymhellach.

Oblygiadau aiannol: Bydd angen ystyried tai fforddiadwy a gyflenwir gyda chymorth
grant tai cymdeithasol a ffurfiau eraill o gymorth cyllid cyfalaf, yn ogystal & gallu
cymdeithasau tai i roi arian cyfatebol neu eu hariannu eu hunain.

11) Cafwyd llawer o dystiolaeth yn beirniadu rél y cwmniau cyfleustodau, yn enwedig
Dwr Cymru, yn y broses gynllunio a'r broses adeiladu cartrefi. Rydym yn rhannu
pryderon y tystion bod y costau a'r oedi sy'n gysylltiedig a chysylltu cartrefi newydd i
brif gyflenwad cyfleustodau a rhwydweithiau charthffosiaeth yn atal datblygiadau a
rhoi baich penodol ar ddatblygwyr bach a chanolig. Hoffem weld gwell cydweithio
rhwng y datblygwyr a'r darparwyr cyfleustodau, nad yw'n rhy gymhleth na hirfaith, ac
sy'n gosod costau rhesymol yn unig, sy'n adlewyrchu cost darparu'r cyswllt hwnnw.
Hefyd, hoffem weld darparwyr cyfleustodau'n defnyddio Cynlluniau Datblygu Lleol fel
sail i'w rhaglenni parhaus o ran cynnal a chadw, uwchraddio ac ymestyn eu
rhwydweithiau. Cafwyd tystiolaeth galonogol gan y sector Landlordiaid
Cymdeithasol Cofrestredig bod y ddeialog rhwng y sectorau’'n gwella. Rydym
o'r farn y dylai Llywodraeth Cymru ddarparu arweiniad strategol o ran hwyluso
deialog gadarnhaol bellach.

Derbyn:

7
Tudalen 9



Rwy’n awyddus i weld Dwr dwr a chwmniau gwasanaethau’n cefnogi datblygu gyda
buddsoddiad priodol mewn seilwaith. Fe af &'r mater hwn ymlaen gyda fy
nghydweithwyr Gweinidogaethol.

Oblygiadau aiannol: Dim.

12) Rydym yn croesawu datganiad y Prif Weinidog y bydd Treth Tir y Doll Stamp yn
cael ei datganoli . Cafodd y mater hwn ei godi gan nifer o dystion a oedd o'r farn ei
bod yn gwyrdroi'r farchnad ac yn cael effaith negyddol ar adeiladu cartrefi oherwydd
y dull “slab”. Rydym yn annog Llywodraeth Cymru i gymryd mantais lawn o'r
datblygiad hwn.

Derbyn mewn egwyddor:

Rydym wedi ymrwymo i sicrhau bod y trefniadau ar gyfer datganoli Treth Tir y Doll
Stamp wedi eu datganoli mewn cydweithrediad a’r diwydiant adeiladu. Fy nod fydd
sicrhau ein bod yn defnyddio’r cyfle hwn i wneud yn fawr o adeiladu tai, gan sicrhau
sail refeniw priodol ar gyfer Llywodraeth Cymru ar yr un pryd.

Oblygiadau aiannol: Mae oblygiadau ariannol sylweddol ynglyn a’r amrywiol
opsiynau ar gyfer Treth Tir y Doll Stamp. Cynghorir ar y rhain ar wahan.

13) Byddem yn ddiolchgar pe gallech roi'r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf i niamy
camau gweithredu y mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn eu cymryd i hyrwyddo hunan-
adeiladu.

Derbyn:

Rwyf wedi gofyn i'm swyddogion am gyngor ynglyn & beth allen ni ei wneud yn
rhagor fel llywodraeth i hybu hunan-adeiladu. Credaf fod angen i hunan-adeiladu
chwarae ei ran, lle bo modd, i gyflwyno mwy o dai ac ateb gofynion tai. Rwyf am i
hyn ffurfio rhan o ymrwymiad ehangach tuag at arloesi mewn cyflenwi tai. Disgwyliaf
y bydd mwy i'w gyhoeddi ynglyn a hyn ymhen amser.

Oblygiadau aiannol: Byddem yn disgwyl bod oblygiadau ariannol cyfyngedig pe
penderfynid lansio menter yn yr ardal hon.

8
Tudalen 10



Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol

CELG(4)-03-14 Papur 4 E ite m 9

Carl Sargeant AC/ AM A@rﬁ
L

Y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio
Minister for Housing and Regeneration

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Ein cyf/Our ref: LF/CS/0105/14

Christine Chapman AC

Y Cadeirydd

Y Pwyligor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth
Leol

Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru

Bae Caerdydd

Caerdydd

CF99 1NA

29 lonawr 2014

Annwyl Christine,

Diolch i chi am eich llythyr dyddiedig 22 lonawr. Gwnaethoch gais am wybodaeth bellach
am y cod ymarfer sy'n gosod safonau ynghylch rheoli eiddo ar rent. Bydd modd i
Weinidogion Cymru gyhoeddi cod o'r fath o dan Adran 28 o’r Bil Tai mewn perthynas a'r
sector rhentu preifat. Bydd y cod yn ymwneud a safonau rheoli, ond bydd hefyd yn cynnwys
argymhellion ar arferion da o ran y system Mesur lechyd a Diogelwch ar gyfer Tai (HHSRS)
mewn perthynas a chyflwr eiddo. Bydd y cod yn seiliedig ar God Ymarfer presennol
Achredu Landlordiaid Cymru (LAW) a Chod Ymarfer yr Ombwdsman Eiddo ar gyfer
Asiantaethau Gosod Preswyl. Mae Adran 14 o'r Bil yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol bod

cydymffurfio &'r cod yn amod ar gyfer cael trwydded.

Mae'r gwaith o lunio cynnwys y cod yn mynd rhagddo a gallaf gadarnhau y bydd yn debygol
o fod mewn dwy ran. Bydd y cod yn ymdrin &'r berthynas rhwng y landlord a'r tenant ynghyd
a'r berthynas rhwng yr asiantaeth a'r landlord. Mae'n debyg y bydd yn cyfeirio at
ddeddfwriaeth arall sy'n pennu gofynion yn y meysydd o dan sylw, pan fo hynny’n briodol.

Mae'r cod yn debygol o gynnwys egwyddorion rheoli da yn y meysydd canlynol:

Yswiriant — gofyniad i landlordiaid gael y math cywir o yswiriant

Dogfennau - gofyniad i landlordiaid gadw cofnodion cywir a diweddar

Cytundebau tenantiaeth

Rhestrau eitemau

Taliadau — cofnodion o daliadau rhent etc

Ymddygiad Gwrthgymdeithasol - dylai landlordiaid sicrhau, cyhyd @ bo hynny'n bosibl,
nad yw eu tenantiaid yn peri niwsans neu dramgwydd i eraill. Gall hynny amharu ar allu
cymdogion sy’'n byw gerllaw i fwynhau eu cartrefi eu hunain.

Atgyweirio cyn tenantiaeth cytundeb ynghylch yr hyn sydd angen ei wneud, ac erbyn pryd
Rheoliadau Adeiladu, Caniatad Cynllunio a Chontractwyr Cymwys - h.y. cadw at y
gofynion hyn wrth wella neu adnewyddu eiddo

Cyfiwr eiddo - argymell bod camau'n cael eu cymryd i sicrhau na cheir peryglon a nodir o
dan Gategori 1 yr HHSRS, ac i sicrhau y bodlonir y safonau gofynnol o ran cyflwr eiddo.

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Carl.Sargeant@wales. gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu-+100 Printed on 100% recycled er
graffi pur wedi’i ailgy fud”"élen 11 cycled pap



Atgyweirio a chynnal a chadw - terfynau amser ar gyfer cwblhau'r mathau hyn o waith
Ymweld &@’r lleoliad - angen rhoi'r rhybudd gofynnol i'r tenant cyn ymweld, er mwyn peidio
ag ymyrryd yn yr hawl i fwynhau'r cariref yn dawel

Adennill meddiant - h.y. dim ond drwy ddulliau cyfreithiol

Geirda

Terfynu tenantiaethau

Amddiffyn Arian Cleientiaid - ar gyfer y rhan o’r cod sy’'n ymdrin ag asiantau

Nid yw'r cod yn defynol ar hyn o bryd ond ein bwriad yw y bydd yn cael ei ddatblygu ar y
cyd a'r sector. Mae Adran 28 yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i Weinidogion Cymru ymgynghori ar
god drafft, boed hwnnw'n god newydd neu un diwygiedig, cyn iddo gael ei osod gerbron y
Cynulliad Cenedlaethol a chael ei gymeradwyo ganddo.

( i) Cor e

Carl Sargeant AC
Y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio

Tudalen 12



Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee

CELG(4)-03-14 Paper 5

Briefing Paper : Leeds Landlord Accreditation Scheme (LLAS):

Mike Brook

January 2014.

Background:

The LLAS was originally launched as the Leeds City Council*s Code of Standards
(LCC CoS) for the Private Rented Sector in April 1997 and was based on the
existing Unipol Code of Standards. This original scheme was reviewed in 2001,
updated and re-launched as the LLAS

The accreditation scheme is currently managed on behalf of the Leeds City Council
(“the Council”) by RLAAS Ltd (“‘the Scheme Operator”)

Aims of the Scheme

The aims of the Scheme are to encourage, acknowledge and actively promote good
standards and management practice by owners, and to assist landlords and tenants
to undertake their respective responsibilities to each other.

The Council and the scheme operator give guidance on compliance on request.

The Scheme comprises an element of self-regulation and relies on a degree of
goodwill and trust on the parts of landlords, tenants and the Local Authority.

The Scheme applies only to the private rented sector and not to public sector or
Housing Association properties where other Service Level Agreements apply.

It is a requirement of the Scheme that:

e the physical condition of properties and the level of provision of basic
amenities is good,

e management practices are fair and reasonable

e properties are not prejudicial to the health, safety and welfare of tenants or the
surrounding neighbourhood.

Landlords must ensure that in addition to complying with the requirements of the
Scheme, they also comply with their legal obligations to their tenants.

Tudalen 13



The 4 main beneficiaries of the LLAS together with the aims, defined objectives and
the performance measures for each were set out in the business plan as follows:-

Tenants-
Aims

. To enable the identification of good landlords committed to providing good
quality accommodation that meet reasonable standards of health & safety,
management and tenant welfare in accordance with the scheme.

. To assist tenants to gain access to PRS

Objectives

. High awareness of scheme through publicity

. Satisfactory accommodation (*target- 75% satisfaction)
. Quick & effective remedy of shortfalls

Performance Measure
. To be determined * from tenants satisfaction surveys.

. Additionally the number of “good tenant & neighbour” references awarded to
tenants was to be monitored as an indication of the level of compliance with,
and success of, the LLAS.

Landlords-
Aims

. To enable landlords to be a consultee of the Council on matters of interest to
PRS and have a defined role in the Council“s Housing Strategy working in
partnership with the Council.

. Adding confidence & stability to the PRS lettings market

. Acknowledge and encourage responsible landlords and give them a
competitive business advantage and also enhance the image & reputation of
the PRS in general

. Support landlords in encouraging tenants to be good tenants & neighbours
Objectives

. Put mechanisms in place to enable the above aims to be met.

. Specifically, to have sufficient benefits of membership to encourage landlords®

commitment to the scheme

Tudalen 14



. Positive action taken against bad landlords through enforcement
Performance Measure

. Determined by landlord satisfaction surveys with not less than 50% of
landlords being satisfied

Communities-

Aims

. To encourage landlords to properly maintain & invest in properties to keep
them in good order so as not to be detrimental to the local amenity

. Improve community safety

. Reduce ASB in tenants

. Assist in area regeneration & contribute to the local housing strategy

Objectives

. Landlords maintain their properties in satisfactory physical condition, properly

managed and maintained, and comply with the scheme®s security
requirements

Performance Measure

. 75% of properties achieve full compliance with LLAS requirements for
property maintenance and management

Leeds City Council-
Aims

. To support the Council®s “Creating better neighbourhoods & healthier
communities “ strategy

. To support expansion of PRS & improve its services in line with the
government”s policy “Quality & Choice : A Decent Home For All — the way
forward for housing”

. Empower landlords & tenants to set, achieve & monitor standards by
negotiation between themselves & to compliment the enforcement aspects of
the PRS

Tudalen 15



Objectives

. Facilitate improvements in the quality of residential services in PRS across all
segments
. Expand PRS in line with Government"s policy

Performance Measure

. Increase the percentage of bed-spaces in the PRS covered by LLAS by 5%
per year.
. An audit of the quality of accommodation covered by LLAS, including tenant"s

views, to be compared with a control group of properties not covered by the
LLAS to determine if properties covered by LLAS are of a higher standard.

Current Position:

The administration of LLAS was taken over by RLAAS Ltd, a subsidiary of the
Residential Landlords Association (RLA) following a procurement exercise in 2011.

The scheme conditions and performance criteria remain the same as the original
LLAS and are clearly defined in the terms of the contract. Further targets have been
set to increase membership and bed space coverage and to target areas of the city
currently under represented in the accreditation market.

Performance meetings are held with the RLAAS every quarter to review progress
and determine priorities. Initial review identified a significant drop in membership
following the change in administration but this has been addressed and membership
figures are now growing again. Currently the scheme has 300 members and covers
15,865 bed spaces. This also compliments the Unipol student accreditation scheme
that also has nearly 400 members and covers over 14,,000 bed spaces — therefore,
accreditation in Leeds accounts for approximately 30,000 bed spaces and has over
700 landlord members.

Accreditation remains a core objective of the Council's strategies and therefore a
number of possible incentives/actions are being considered to help further enhance
the scheme and attract more members. These include:

. Increase awareness of the LLAS amongst prospective tenants and promote
member properties as good quality affordable housing.

Actions: Consider how best to publicise the scheme and make prospective tenants
aware of its existence and the benéefits it can bring to them. May need to look at
more creative ways of reaching prospective tenants, explore the reasons why

Tudalen 16



tenants might be reluctant to move into private rented accommodation including
barriers to choice. Promote the private rented sector as a source of affordable
housing.

. Promote a ,whole" council approach to accreditation.

Actions: Investigate current and future incentives/benefits of membership. Take a
,whole council® approach to growing accreditation. Ensure departments are working
together to the benefit of accreditation, particularly in terms of not pursuing heavy
handed enforcement action which can alienate members to the detriment of the
informal LCC / LLAS partnership that the scheme is dependent on.

. Raising energy efficiency standards

Action: Liaise with colleagues in development department to implement the green
deal and associated schemes to improve energy efficiency in the prs. Also to ensure
landlords are fully aware of potential energy efficiency schemes and maximise take
up of potential grant entitlements.

. Provide assistance to improve housing standards

Actions: Grow LLAS to increase market penetration into the 3% most deprived
SOA"s. Examine market factors and scheme criteria to determine how landlords of
properties in the worst SOA"s can be encouraged to participate. This will increase
the number of vulnerable tenants benefiting from improved property conditions. A
cross departmental approach will be needed to develop incentives that prove
sufficiently attractive to landlords. Currently the PRS market in these areas is such
that demand for properties exceeds supply and the “market edge” that accreditation
schemes offer is not in itself sufficient reason for such landlords to join.

o Increased use of LLAS in the priority action areas in Leeds — the Leeds
Neighbourhood Approach (LNA) where the LLAS will actively contact the landlords
in the areas and create local focus groups independent to the Council.

Following consultation with stakeholders in the PRS, the following have also been
suggested as possible incentives that could motivate more landlords to become
accredited:

. Continued negotiated enforcement for LLAS members i.e. write in the first
instance and prosecute as a last resort.

Tudalen 17



. offer an exemption on council tax whilst landlords are renovating properties to
the decent homes standard.

. one hours free legal advice per year per member through legal services by
appointment and unlimited landlord & tenant advice through Housing Options.

. a priority service to deal with Local Housing Allowance enquiries including a
telephone hotline and an enhanced benefit rate for tenants occupying
properties owned by LLAS members.

. enhancement of the LLAS refuse disposal concession to include beds,
settees and furniture which are currently chargeable and can have a
significant negative visual impact on the area when placed in yards.

. establish rent deposit or guaranteed schemes administered by the council.

. fast tracking of accredited landlords into future selective licensing schemes
where they have properties in the area covered by the scheme.

. discounts for pest control treatments.

. Re-introduce the safeguard that where the Council has formal arrangements
with landlords to house vulnerable people they should be members of the
LLAS.

. Provision of landlord and tenant advice

Action: To overcome barriers to LLAS membership landlords need confidence in
working with LCC to build a trusting relationship. Whilst work has already been
undertaken to provide advice and support to landlords the more specific advice work
regarding landlord / tenant contractual issues has been limited. In consequence
LCC are perceived anecdotally to be tenant orientated and biased. Any proposals to
improve or increase the level of landlord and tenant support would be welcomed.

. Private sector leasing schemes

Action: A number of landlords have previously made contact with LCC offering to
lease their rental properties on a long term basis. Further consideration is required
regarding possible development of a private rented leasing scheme whereby a
landlord would be able to sign over their property to the council (or its appointed
agents) for an agreed period of time in return for a guaranteed rental income over
that period. This may also assist LCC in housing provision.

. Review progress of any actions taken after 12 months in order to evaluate
progress and success

Tudalen 18



The LLAS continues to play a key part in the Council"s housing strategy and the
intention is to meet with the RLAAS early in 2014 to:

1) Review the current scheme conditions and partner consultation to refresh the
scheme.

2) ldentify new ways of working to further promote accreditation

3) Increase partnership working between the Council and the landlords and
landlord associations.

Summary:

The administration of any voluntary scheme such as the LLAS requires dedicated
resources and adequate funding. In reality, many such schemes across the country
have closed due to funding cuts — these schemes are not a mandatory function. It
should also be noted that the administration and bureaucracy of schemes can also
make them very difficult to process and keep updated — it is essential that adequate
staffing resource, |.T support and funding is made available.

The LLAS continues to play a key part of the wider PRS housing strategy for the
Council improving communications, education and promotion of the PRS. However,
whilst the scheme remains voluntary, there will always be reluctance to the
acceptance of accreditation by a significant section of private landlords which
reduces the impact of accreditation across the sector. The main criticism of LLAS
from the PRS is that it normally only attracts those landlords that already engage
with the Council and are generally already fully compliant with their responsibilities.
Therefore, the main challenge to “growing” the scheme across all PRS markets is to
ensure “buy in” from all sectors.

The main barrier to promoting self-regulation currently is the lack of legislation in
England to support such proposals. There is not even a requirement for landlords or
agents to be registered and this does not help regulate or monitor the market
effectively.

In Leeds, the Council plans to meet with the scheme administrators (RLAAS Ltd)
shortly to discuss the above points and determine plans to actively promote and
increase membership of the LLAS — the cost and necessary resources required to
possibly achieve this ambition will be the major challenge.

Tudalen 19



Leeds ﬁ
Landlord

Accreditation
Scheme

Leeds Landlord Accreditation Scheme
for Private Rented Housing

Tudalen 20



CONTENTS

I
n MARKETING - Commencement of tenancy
5
o
o
o
5
-

Tudalen 21

10

10

10

11

12




Leeds e
Landlord

Accreditation
Scheme

Leeds Landlord Accreditation Scheme
for Private Rented Housing

Aims of the Scheme

The aims of the Scheme are to encourage, acknowledge and actively promote good standards
and management practice by owners, and to assist owners and tenants to undertake their
respective responsibilities to each other.

The council will give guidance on compliance on request.

The Scheme also encourages and acknowledges responsible behaviour by tenants through an
accredited tenant scheme.

The Scheme comprises an element of self-regulation and accordingly relies on a degree of
goodwill and trust on the parts of landlords, tenants and the Local Authority.

The Scheme applies to the private rented sector only, and not to Local Authority owned or
Housing Association properties where other Service Level Agreements apply.

It is a requirement of the Scheme that the physical condition of properties, the level of provision
of basic amenities and management practices, are fair and reasonable, and not liable to be
prejudicial to the health, safety and welfare of tenants or the surrounding neighbourhood.

Signatories to the Scheme must ensure that in addition to complying with the requirements of the
Scheme, they also comply with their legal obligations in respect of the health, safety and welfare
rights of their tenants.

Compliance with the Scheme will ensure that:

® Owners, tenants and community members enjoy the benefit of good property conditions,
competent management standards and considerate neighbourly behaviour

® Misunderstandings and disputes are reduced.

® Where problems do occur they are promptly resolved.

How the scheme operates
On application, owners will:

@ for the sole purpose of enabling random compliance checks to be carried out, provide the
council with a list of properties owned or managed by them which will be held in strictest
confidence by the council. Where members either acquire or dispose of a property they are
asked to advise the scheme manager during the membership period. Members are required
to provide to the council an update of their portfolios annually on renewing their LLAS
membership.

® provide access to properties for the council or it’s agents to carry out compliance checks

® ensure that properties are not in a condition that is liable to be hazardous to the health and
safety of tenants, visitors or members of the community.

Tudalen 22



t:ﬁﬁfome

Accreditation
Scheme

® ensure that all their properties meet the requirements of the scheme, or alternatively .....

® where a minority of an owners’ properties are not fully compliant, apply to the Council for a
concession and agree a Property Improvement Plan to improve, within a reasonable timescale,
any property that does not fully meet the requirements of the Scheme, and accordingly inform
any prospective new tenants of this arrangement.

@ participate in and promote the Accredited Tenant Scheme

® be committed to partnership working

Accredited landlords

On receipt of an application for accredited landlord status, the council will undertake a vetting
procedure to be satisfied, as far as is reasonably practicable, that the landlord is responsible,
competent and suitable to be a member of the scheme.

Following successful vetting, and satisfactory outcomes to some random property condition and
management compliance checks by the council, owners will be awarded the status of accredited
landlord.

Public Register

Details of accredited landlords, sufficient only for publicity and promotional purposes, are a matter
of public record, and are readily available for public reference, including the council’s internet
website.

Disciplinary matters

Breaches of the requirements of the Scheme will be referred to a multi-agency Review Panel,
which includes landlord representatives, who will consider the nature of the breaches, the
representations of the owner and any other relevant parties, and decide, if necessary, on an
appropriate sanction.

Accredited landlords who fail to fulfil their Property Improvement Plan obligations without sufficient
reason will be subject to a Review Panel hearing.

Owners who lose their accredited status will no longer be participants of or eligible for any of the
benefits of the Scheme.

It is not the intention of the Scheme to name and shame accredited landlords who are the subject
of disciplinary action. However disciplinary action will be reported in an objective way to
demonstrate that the Scheme is being enforced.

IMPORTANT NOTE: Licensed HMOs
In the case of licensed HMQOs, where an HMO licence includes a particular condition that is

different to a requirement of this accreditation scheme, then compliance with the HMO licence
condition will take precedence.

Tudalen 23



Leeds e
Landlord

Accreditation
Scheme

n EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES OWNERS WILL ENSURE THAT:

1.01 In the provision and letting of housing or associated services and in the letting of contracts
for services no person or group of persons applying will be treated less favourably than any
other person or group of persons because of their race, colour, ethnic or national origin,
gender, disability or sexual orientation.

n MARKETING - Commencement of tenancy OWNERS WILL ENSURE THAT:

2.01 Marketing
All property details are reported accurately without misrepresentation to prospective tenants.

2.02 Viewing
All prospective tenants are granted an opportunity to view the property having due regard to
the rights of existing tenants.

2.03 Contract & Bonds
Interested parties are provided with a copy of any contractual terms under which a property
is offered, such terms to include details of any fees payable in addition to rent and any
arrangements involving tenants' guarantors. Interested parties are, when specifically
requested, permitted not less than 24 hours within which to seek independent advice
regarding those contractual terms, during which time the property will not be re-marketed.

2.04 A full set of agreement/s are issued to the tenant/s at the grant of the tenancy written in
type size not less than 8 point

2.05 Monies are only received prior to the signing and completion of a letting agreement as a
non returnable deposit if the accommodation is reserved for an agreed specified period and
for which a receipt must be given clearly setting out the terms on which such a deposit is
paid and handled in accordance with any statutory requirements in relation to such
deposits. Any incidental costs likely to be incurred should be clearly stated in writing.

2.06 Accredited Tenants Scheme
They participate in the Accredited Tenants Scheme.

2.07 Rent Liability
Prospective tenants are issued with a clear statement of the rent due to be paid, including
the dates, amounts and method of payments due to be made during the contract.

2.08 Utility etc. Charges (Gas, Electricity, Telephone)
The tenant is clearly informed as to who is responsible for the payment of all utility charges
and Council Tax and that this responsibility is accurately stated in the terms of the letting
agreement.

2.09 Where tenants wish to change utility provider the owner will not unreasonably withhold their
consent.

2.10 Other Service Charges
Where any service charges are levied by the owner that such services and charges are
properly specified and detailed in the letting contract.

2.11 Written receipts are issued, where requested by a tenant or future tenant, for all monies
demanded whether for rent, deposit, utility or service charge. Where transactions are
undertaken in cash a written receipt will always be provided by the Owner.

Tudalen 24



Leeds e
Landlord

Accreditation
Scheme

212 Letting Agreements
There is a proper written tenancy agreement.

213 Letting agreements are written in clear English in type size of not less than 8 point
containing no contractual terms in conflict with any statutory or common law entitlement of
the tenant or the terms of this Scheme.

2.14 Where a fee is charged for arranging a letting agreement, then prospective tenants should
be clearly informed of this.

2.15 Anti Social Behaviour
The letting agreement includes a clause requiring the tenant not to cause a nuisance or
annoyance. This means that landlords will use reasonable endeavours to achieve
compliance. There will be a measured response in the light of the circumstances. Court
proceedings would be a last resort.

2.16 Identity & Address of Owner
The name and current registered address of the owner/agent is stated on the agreement
together with the address and telephone numbers of any managing agent or person/s acting
on behalf of the owner.

2.17 Pre-tenancy Repairs etc.
At the commencement of the tenancy or other date mutually agreed with the tenants all
obligations on the part of the owner in regard to the repairs and property maintenance and
improvements have been fully discharged.

Any agreed pre-tenancy repairs or any intentions on the part of the owner to undertake
improvements should be confirmed in writing.

DURING THE TENANCY OWNERS WILL ENSURE THAT:

3.01 HMO Licensing
They have made application for an HMO licence for all of their licensable HMOs, and that
those properties meet or will comply with licence conditions within the timescales specified
in the HMO Licence

3.02 Non licensable HMOs and other rented properties
All non-licensable HMO properties and other properties occupied by single households
meet with Leeds City Council’s advisory standards within agreed timescales. (see
www.leeds.gov.uk/HMO)

3.03 Ensuring Possession
All statutory notices seeking possession are served on incumbent tenants in order to
mitigate any delay and hardship caused to the owner and incoming tenants where existing
tenants refuse to give up possession at the end of their contractual tenancy.

3.04 First refusal
The incumbent tenant/s are offered first refusal for any subsequent letting of property
(subject to reasonable performance by tenants of their obligations under the terms of the
preceding tenancy).

Tudalen 25



3.05

3.06

3.07
3.08

3.09

3.10

3.1

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

3.16

Leeds Q
Landlord

Accreditation
Scheme

Access

Where access is required for routine inspection/s, the tenants receive notification of the
date, time and purpose of the visit not less than 24 hours in advance save in circumstances
where issuance of such notice is impracticable and that tenant privacy and entitlement to
freedom from unnecessary intrusion is respected.

Conduct
Business is pursued by him/her in a professional, courteous and diligent manner at all
times.

They do not act in such a manner that brings the Accreditation Scheme into disrepute

Awareness of the Accreditation Scheme
Tenants are given a copy of the Leeds Landlords Accreditation Scheme at the
commencement of their tenancy.

Repairs and Maintenance
All properties are maintained in a satisfactory state of repair

That normally the following repairs completion performance standards should be achieved:

Priority One - Emergency Repairs: any repairs required in order to avoid a danger to
health, risk to the safety of residents or serious damage to buildings or residents belongings
- within 24 hours of report of defect.

Priority Two - Urgent Repairs: repairs to defects which materially affect the comfort or
convenience of the residents - within five working days of report of defect.

Priority Three - Non Urgent day to day repairs: reactive repairs not falling within the above
categories - within 28 working days of report of defect.

Decorative finishes for which they have responsibility are made good within reasonable
timescales if damaged or disturbed during repairs.

Planned Programmes of Repair/lmprovement and Cyclical Repairs Programmes.
Maintenance and Servicing tasks which can be carried out in a planned and cyclical manner
such as gas appliance servicing, gutter and window cleaning, exterior and interior painting
are carried out with due regard to the convenience of tenants.

Where a dispute occurs between the owner and tenant/s as to when a repair has been
reported then the date on which the repair was reported to the owner in writing shall be the
accepted date.

Where reasonable and practical, tenants will be notified prior to attendance by contractors
to undertake repairs.

Contractors and trades persons remove all redundant components and debris from site on
completion of works in a reasonable time and behave in a professional and courteous
manner at all times whilst at the premises.

Visual appearance

The visual appearance of properties, outbuildings, gardens and yards and boundaries
including hedges are maintained in a reasonable state so as not to detract from the visual
amenity of the area.

Tudalen 26



Leeds e
Landlord

Accreditation
Scheme

3.17 ‘TO LET’ & ‘LET BY’ sign boards
‘TO LET sign boards are used responsibly, and ‘LET BY’ sign boards are not used at all.
Where “To Let” boards are used then they should comply fully with the Leeds City Council’s
“To Let” Board Code in those areas where the code applies. The code places restrictions on
the size, number, style, positioning & display of such boards.

3.18 Furniture and storage space
All furnishings and furniture are clean and in reasonable condition at the commencement of
the tenancy and comply as appropriate with the Furniture and Furnishings (Fire) (Safety)
Regulations.

3.19 Kitchen Facilities
Kitchens meet with Leeds City Council’s advisory standards, especially in respect of the
provision of cooking facilities, sinks, electrical sockets, worktops and cupboards. ( see
www.leeds.gov.uk )

3.20 Toilet and Personal Washing Facilities
Where amenities are shared, an adequate number of suitably located baths and/or showers
and wash hand basins are provided with constant hot and cold running water supplies and
in a ratio of amenities to occupants that does not exceed 1:5

3.21 Where amenities are shared, an adequate number of suitably located WC'’s are provided
and in a ratio of amenities to occupants that does not exceed 1:5. Where a WC is located in
a separate compartment then a wash hand basin with hot and cold running water should
also be provided within the same compartment.

3.22 Where one or more showers are provided, they will be fitted with a waterproof surround and
a screen (which could be a curtain). From September 1st 2008, where a shower is provided
a suitable electrically operated extractor fan shall be fitted in accordance with Building
Regulations.

3.23 Overcrowding
Properties are not knowingly overcrowded having particular regard to the numbers of
bedrooms available.

n HEALTH & SAFETY OWNERS WILL ENSURE THAT:

4.01 Housing Health and Safety Rating System
The property and all land within, & including, its boundary is maintained, as reasonably
practicable, free of any avoidable or unnecessary hazards as defined in the Housing Health
& Safety Rating System (see the schedule at Point 9 of this document). Particular attention
should be paid to hazards such as excess cold, damp and mould, noise, falls on stairs or
between levels, fire and entry by intruders. (see www.leeds.gov.uk )

4.02 Gas Appliances and Supply
All means of use and supply of mains gas and alterations and repairs to gas installations
shall comply with current Gas Safety (Installation and Use) Regulations.

4.03 All gas appliances will be serviced annually by a CORGI registered engineer.
Documentation giving verification of the gas safety check will be provided to all new tenants
at the start of the tenancy, and copies of the gas safety check record for any subsequent
safety checks undertaken during the period of the tenancy will be supplied to tenants within
28 days of that safety check being conducted.

Tudalen 27



4.04

4.05

4.06

4.07

4.08

4.09
410

4.1

412

413

414

415

4.16

Leeds Q
Landlord

Accreditation
Scheme

Liquefied Gas & Paraffin Heaters and Appliances
Portable bottled gas or paraffin heaters will not be allowed as a heating source by either the
landlord or the tenant.

Electrical Installations and Appliances.

All fixed electrical installations provided by the owner are certified as safe by an approved
electrician in accordance with the current relevant Electrical Regulations. A document of
verification shall be obtained every five years showing that the electrical wiring of all
properties is in a safe and satisfactory condition.

All repairs and improvements in electrical installations comply with the current Institute of
Electrical Engineers Wiring Regulations.

All components used in electrical wiring installations and repairs comply with the relevant
International Standards and all appliances will be installed in accordance with
Manufacturers instructions.

All reasonable steps are taken to ensure that all electrical appliances provided by them
under the terms of the tenancy are functioning effectively, in accordance with
manufacturers’ operational limits, and in a safe manner. Portable Appliance Testing (PAT),
will be a satisfactory method of ensuring this.

Appliances are regularly visually inspected for wear and tear and any defects remedied.

When renewing electrical appliances, particularly white goods, owners will ensure that only
high energy efficient appliances are chosen as replacements.

Instructions in the safe use of all electrical appliances (including cookers, space and water
heaters, refrigerators and freezers) will be given upon request.

Lighting and ventilation

All properties are provided with adequate natural and artificial lighting, particularly any
communal areas and especially on internal staircases. Properties must also be sufficiently
well ventilated.

Energy Efficiency
All properties are provided with a minimal level of energy efficiency measures to include hot
water tank and pipe lagging and adequate insulation to roof void areas where appropriate.

Energy efficiency improvements are incorporated, where practical, into refurbishment
schemes and such schemes should comply with current Building Regulations where
applicable. Leeds City Council’'s Energy Efficiency Unit (telephone freephone 0800 512 012)
is able to provide advice on how these might be achieved.

Tenants are given advice upon request, on how best to heat their accommodation and use
hot water in an energy efficient way using the facilities provided.

Space heating

Central heating is provided. The central heating system should be adequate, temperature
controllable and time programmable.

This requirement must be complied with by the 1st September 2009 or before if required by
HMO licensing conditions for a particular property. All new or replacement boilers should be
provided & fitted in accordance with the current Building Regulations

Note that electrical panel heaters of adequate output fitted with on/off switches and 24 hour
timers or a timed booster in a system that allows a preset period of use will be satisfactory
as an equivalent to central heating in respect of performance and control.

Tudalen 28



Leeds Q
Landlord

Accreditation
Scheme

417

418

4.19

4.20

4.21

4.22

4.23

4.24

4.25

4.26

Clear written instructions in the safe use of all central heating and hot water systems are
available on request

Internal layout

Properties, or parts of, are not allowed to be occupied if the internal layout is likely to be
prejudicial to the health, safety for well being of the tenants or otherwise not reasonably
suitable or occupation

Rooms that overall have an inadequate floor to ceiling height are not allowed to be
occupied. There is no prescribed minimum height, but seven feet (2.1 metres) would
normally be considered to be satisfactory. Each case will be looked at on its own merits
depending upon all the circumstances.

Fire Safety

Fire safety risk assessments are carried out at all singly and multiply occupied properties
and that any fire precautions required are installed in compliance with the recommendations
of Leeds City Council’'s Advisory Fire Safety Standards before 1 September 2008 or earlier
if required by HMO Licence conditions for a particular property. (see www.leeds.gov.uk )

Such fire precautions may typically include:

® a fire escape route, normally the stairway, that is enclosed in materials having a
minimum of 30 minutes fire resistance

® fire doors of a minimum 30 minute fire resistance rating, with hydraulic self closures, to
all rooms opening onto the fire escape route

an automatic, and manually operated, fire alarm system, that protects the route of
escape and all rooms opening onto it, referred to as a BS 5839 Part 1 type L2 system

an emergency lighting system sited to protect the route of escape
whole stair lighting, where one switch illuminates all the lights in the stair

fire escape windows

locks on doors to rooms and final external exits that can be easily opened without the
use of a key in order to avoid delay in escaping fire

The minimum fire safety requirement for any property is the provision of a mains wired
interlinked fire detection system with detectors that comply with BS 5446 Part 1 and sited to
protect the route of escape in case of fire. Such systems shall be properly maintained in
accordance with the manufacturer’s instructions.

Where required, fire alarm systems, emergency lighting and whole stair lighting must be
installed by September 1st 2008.

Where required, the provision of fire protected routes of escape, fire escape windows
(which must be open-able without the use of a key) and structural fire separation must be
completed by September 1st 2008.

Fire alarm and emergency lighting systems installed in HMQO’s are properly checked and
maintained by a competent approved electrician, not less than every 12 months, and that
inspection certificates are provided and retained

Alternative standards may be appropriate depending on compliance with Building
Regulations.

Each kitchen will be fitted with a fire blanket, situated a sufficient distance away from the
cooker so as to be safely removed from its housing in the event of a fire on the cooker.

Tudalen 29



4.27

4.28

4.29

4.30

4.31

4.32

4.33

4.34

4.35

4.36

4.37

4.39

4.40

4.41

Leeds Q
Landlord

Accreditation
Scheme

All exit routes within a property such as hallways, landings and staircases, so far as they
are under the control of the owner / landlord, as far as reasonably practical, will be
maintained safe, unobstructed and free of fixtures and fittings to enable evacuation of the
property in the event of fire.

Clear guidance on fire safety will be provided to residents at the commencement of the
tenancy.

Security Measures
External doors and frames are of a strong, secure construction with frames well secured to
the jambs.

For single households external doors are fitted with a five lever mortise deadlock
conforming to BS 3621 or is of an equivalent standard.

Security grilles on doors should be used responsibly and in consideration of fire safety,
appearance and the need for their use at all.

Security grilles on exit doors should allow escape from the building without the use of a key.
Measures to achieve this should conform with the timescales relating to exit doors
described in the next section.

In HMOs with five or more tenants, the external doors should be fitted with a five lever
mortise deadlock conforming to BS EN 12209 Security Grade 3 (minimum) and cylinder
conforming to BS EN 1303 Security Grade 3 (minimum), allowing escape from the building
without use of a key, not later than January 1st 2008 or to comply with HMO licensing
conditions for a particular property.

In HMOs with three or four tenants, by January 1st 2009 all deadlocks on final exit doors
should be operated by a thumb turn release fitted with a lock case conforming to BS EN
12209 Security Grade 3 (minimum) and cylinder conforming to BS EN 1303 Security Grade
3 (minimum).

Security grilles on ground and basement floor fire escape windows must only be fitted
internally and must be easily removable (via a foot plate or other suitable quick release
device) if tenants need to get out in an emergency situation by 1st January 2009. Grilles on
windows should not restrict adequate natural ventilation.

Ground floor and upper storey windows accessible from ground level are of sound
construction and secure against unauthorised entry

Where burglar alarms are provided they should be fitted with an automatic cut out device
that prevents the alarm from ringing for more than 20 minutes. Equipment which has proved
to be unreliable or ineffective by for example causing nuisance should be serviced and if
problems are still apparent replaced.

The names, addresses and telephone numbers of at least 2 key alarm holders should be
notified in writing to Leeds City Council’s Environmental Health Services for each property
owned for rent in Leeds.

Hedges around external doors and windows are kept trimmed low wherever practicable to
avoid providing screening for burglars.

Handrails
By January 1st 2009, a handrail should be fitted on all staircases, internal and external,
which consist of three or more steps.

Tudalen 30



ot
Landlord

Accreditation
Scheme

442 Hygiene and Waste Disposal
All facilities for the storage, preparation and cooking of food will be capable of being readily
cleaned and being maintained in a clean and hygienic state by the tenants.

4.43 All floor coverings in kitchens, bathrooms and WC'’s are capable of being readily cleaned
with suitable domestic disinfectant products.

4.44 All properties will be provided with suitable refuse disposal facilities sufficient for the number
of occupants, as advised by Leeds City Council waste collection service.

4.45 Tenants are issued with clear written guidance on the correct use of refuse & recycling bins
& the arrangements they need to make for the emptying of refuse & recycling bins.

4.46 All appropriate steps are taken to enforce all tenancy agreement clauses relating to proper
refuse disposal.

n AT THE END OF THE TENANCY OWNERS WILL ENSURE THAT:

5.01 Deposits
Deposits are administered efficiently and reasonably by the owner or their nominee, and are
not withheld for any purpose other than for which they were levied.

5.02 Tenants are issued with clear written guidelines regarding the standard of cleaning and
other arrangements for bringing the tenancy to an end so as to avoid misunderstandings
regarding the standard of cleanliness and condition of the property expected at the end of
the tenancy.

5.03 Atthe end of the tenancy all balances on deposits shall be returned to the tenant in
accordance with the current legislation relating to the handling of deposits.

n OTHER PROVISIONS OWNERS WILL :

6.01 Management of Disputes
Respond reasonably and promptly to tenants or tenant representatives in regard to any
complaints or difficulties raised by tenants.

6.02 Make written response to correspondence from tenants or their chosen representative
within three weeks.

6.03 Ensure that all settlements and agreements reached are honoured within three weeks of
such settlement being agreed.

6.04 Maintain courteous professional relations with tenants during any dispute

6.05 Accept that disputes regarding the Accredited Tenants Scheme may be resolved by referral
to the Review Panel.

COMPLAINTS OWNERS WILL ENSURE THAT:

7.01 Within four weeks of receipt of any written complaint from a tenant (or their representative),
rectify any breach of the Accreditation Scheme or, in the alternative, enter into
correspondence with any tenants or their representative where such an allegation is
contested.

Tudalen 31



s B

Accreditation
Scheme

7.02 Recognise in the case of a contested breach of the Scheme, including the Accredited
Tenant Scheme, or where rectification is not made in accordance with the paragraph above,
the authority of a Review Panel. Furthermore owners will recognise the right of the Review
Panel to make recommendations to owners and the Chief Environmental Health Officer in
accordance with its views.

7.03 In the event that such recommendations are not followed by the owner, then the owner,
subject to a final appeal to the Chief Environmental Health Officer, will be deemed to be in
breach of the Scheme and this fact will be made public to prospective tenants. The Chief
Environmental Health Officer acting on behalf of the City Council, will have the ultimate
authority to exclude any owner from the Scheme for a period as determined or indefinitely.

O

HMO - In brief a property occupied by 3 or more unrelated persons who make up 2 or more
households is an HMO.

Licensable HMO- An HMO is a property consisting of 3 or more storeys and occupied by 5 or
more unrelated persons who share an amenity , such as a bathroom, toilet or cooking facilities.

ASB - Anti-social behaviour (ASB) means conduct on the part of the occupiers of, or visitors to
residential premises which causes or is likely to cause nuisance or annoyance to persons residing,
visiting or otherwise engaged in unlawful activities in the vicinity of such premises or which
involves, or is likely to involve, the use of such premises for illegal purposes.

Tudalen 32

11



12

Leeds a
Landlord

Accreditation
Scheme

n SCHEDULE - Housing Health and Safety Rating System (HHSRS)

The HHSRS is a method of risk assessing hazards that may be found in residential
accommodation. Landlords should ensure that their properties and boundaries are maintained, as
reasonably practicable, free of any avoidable or unnecessary hazards as listed in the table below.

PHYSIOLOGICAL PSYCHOLOGICAL INFECTION ACCIDENTS
Damp & mould Crowding and space Domestic hygiene, Falling between
growth pests & refuse levels
Excess cold Lighting Personal hygiene Falls associated with

sanitation & drainage | baths etc
Excess heat Noise Food safety Falling on level
surfaces
Volatile Organic Entry by intruders Water supply Falling on stairs
Compounds
Biocides Electrical hazards
Lead Flames, hot surfaces
Asbestos & Structural collapse
manufactured mineral and falling elements
fibres
Carbon Monoxide & Position & operability
fuel combustion of amenities
products
Uncombusted fuel gas Fire
Radiation Explosions
Collision and
entrapment

General Note

The Council will seek to promote details of the Scheme amongst current and prospective tenants
searching for housing. New tenants must be given a copy of the Scheme by the owner at the
commencement of their tenancy. The business reputation of those that maintain compliance will
be enhanced in contrast to those that either choose not to operate within the Scheme or fail to
honour their agreement to work within it.

For those signatories complying with the Scheme, the Council will provide a package of
inducement benefits exclusively available to participating landlords and designed to enhance their
business and provide access to a range of Council services.

The City Council, in administering the Scheme reserves the right to refuse to accept any
application for registration, subject to a right of representation to a Review Panel and final appeal
to the Chief Environmental Health Officer acting on behalf of the Council. The Review Panel and
ultimately the Chief Environmental Health Officer will also adjudicate in the event that disputes
relating to non-compliance with the Scheme cannot be resolved informally.

Tudalen 33



ﬁ:‘afome

Accreditation
Scheme

Important Notes...

The City Council reserves the right at any time to amend the content of the Scheme or its
operation subject to consultation with the relevant parties.

Adoption of the Leeds Landlord Accreditation Scheme and compliance, or non-compliance, with
the provisions of the Scheme do not affect the statutory rights of people seeking housing.
Members of the Scheme agree to comply with and accept that amendments to the content and or
operation of the Scheme can be made by the Council subject to consultation with the relevant
parties, whereupon members of the scheme will be notified of any changes.

The Council makes no representation nor warrants and no warranty shall be implied that the
Council has inspected, approved or, in any way endorsed any particular property or owner. The
Council shall not be liable to any person or persons for any information contained in the Scheme
or supplemental document or reliance upon it or for any loss damage or injury or any disputes
proceedings or claims by or between any person or persons (and whether or not including or
against the Council) whatsoever or howsoever arising from any information herein contained or
any supplemental document.

Copyright. Leeds City Council 2007. All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be
reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means including photocopying and recording,
without the written permission of Leeds City Council. The Coat of Arms and the Leeds City

Council Accreditation Scheme logo may not be reproduced without prior written permission of
Leeds City Council.

Nov 2007

Tudalen 34

13



Leeds
Landiord &
Accreditation
Scheme

_—m CITY COUNCIL

Tudalen 35



Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee

CELG(4)-03-14 Paper 6

A
NLA

NATIONAL
LANDLORDS
ASSOCIATION

Tenant
Information Pack

For the Private Rented Sector — England

www.landlords.org.uk

i \ 3

KNOW UNDERSTAND FOLLOW
your rights your responsibilities the regulations

Tudalen 36



Contents

Y O R T AN C Y e e e e e e e e e e e e e eenaare ey 4
Assured Shorthold TENANCY .......ccueeviireeiiiiieeiiee e 4
TenanCy agreemMENTt .........ueeeieieeieeeee e e e e eeee e e e eeeeeaeeeeeeaeasaannnnnnns 5
ENding YOUF tENANCY ...cooiueieiiiiieiiiiee e 6
Grounds for landlords regaining possession of their property ............. 7

Information about your property ......ccusssssessssssssssssnsnssnsnssnsnnsnnnns 13
(G T T (= YR 13
Electrical Safety ... 13
Energy Performance Certificate .........cccouvvieriiieniiiieicee e 14
(70101 Vo | I 1= P 14
Number of people who may live at the property ......ccccceeveeeeiiinnnnnes 14
S 14
10171 g (o) =T PR PPRPR 15
Fire Safety ..o 16

Licensable Houses of Multiple Occupation.........ccccumrermannnannanas 17

Responsibilities of tenants and landlords........ccuimmmmrmnmannnnnanas 18
Tenant’s main responsibilities .........ccceevviiiiieie e 18
Landlord’s main responsibilitieS .........coeeeeeeeeiccieeeeeeeeee e 19
Role of [etting agents.........coiiiiiiiiieeee e 19
Harassment and unlawful eViction ...........ccccoviiiiiiiii e 19
Tenancy deposit SChEMES. ......couiiiiiiiiieieiee e 20
Antisocial behaviour — tenant and landlord obligations...................... 21

EUtheadviCe antlSUD D Ol e e e e e re e e ot e tatao sararararararnens 23



¥ Tenant Information Pack for the
Private Rented Sector - England

This free pack has been designed by the NLA to benefit both parties of
the tenancy; it outlines what each party is obliged to do from the start of
the tenancy and the on-going obligations. We hope that the information
provided is useful and you have a good tenancy.

The Tenant Information Pack

e The pack provides information for tenants in privately rented
accommodation. It talks about your rented place, the tenancy,
the landlord, and the responsibilities of you and your landlord.

e The pack is not part of your tenancy agreement but sets out important
information that is relevant to you and your landlord.
The pack contains a summary of legislation relevant to private tenants.
Should you want more detailed legal information, or opinion, you should
seek specialist advice. www.landlords.org.uk

Why is the pack important?

e The pack gives you clear information about private renting.

e The pack ensures that all tenants in privately rented homes receive the
same information.

e |t outlines obligations from all perspectives.

How does the pack work?

e If you sign an assured or short assured tenancy, your landlord has
provided this pack to make the tenancy as efficient as possible for both
of you.

Tudalen 38

3 NLA Tenant Information Pack



¥ Your tenancy

Your rights in privately rented housing depend on the type of tenancy
agreement you have with your landlord. The following information provides
a broad set of rules for the most common tenancies - assured and short
assured tenancies. If there is any doubt, you should get legal advice to

be certain of the type of agreement you have signed or are being asked

to sign.

Assured Shorthold Tenancy

The most common type of agreement in the private sector is a Assured
Shorthold Tenancy, which has been available since 1989 and the default
form of tenancy in the private-rented sector since 28 February 1997.
Your tenancy will most likely be an Assured Shorthold Tenancy if:

e The property is your main home

® The property is located in England and Wales

e You have exclusive use of all or part of the property

e The annual rent is less than £100,000

If any of the following points apply your tenancy is not an Assured
Shorthold Tenancy:

e The annual rent exceeds £100,000

e The property is not your main home

* You share the property with the landlord or a member of his/her
immediate family

e The tenant is a company

e You do not have exclusive use of any part of the property

e Your tenancy is tied to your employment or an agricultural holding

e There is no (or very little) rent payable

Your tenancy will usually specify an initial fixed term (often six or twelve

months), after which it may be brought to an end, a new agreement
(renewal) may be negotiated or it may become a statutory periodic tenancy.

Tudalen 39

NLA Tenant Information Pack

4



5

If no alternative is specified in the contract and no action is taken by the
landlord or tenant to end or renew the tenancy at the end of the fixed term
it will continue as a periodic tenancy automatically.

1. Joint tenancies

If you and your flatmates or housemates have a joint tenancy agreement,
you will all have exactly the same rights and responsibilities. Legally this

is known as being jointly and severally liable. This means you are all
equally responsible for paying the rent and keeping to the terms of your
tenancy agreement. If you want to end the tenancy, you will need to get the
other joint tenants’ permission first, because this will end the tenancy for
everyone. However, if the other tenants do not want to move out, they can
try to negotiate a new agreement with the landlord. It may also be possible
to find a replacement tenant to take your place on the existing agreement.
This can be accomplished by means of a Deed of Assignment. An example
of a Deed of Assignment may be found here: www.landlords.org.uk

Tenancy agreement

The NLA recommends that a written tenancy agreement be provided, but
this is not a legal requirement. Whether a written agreement is provided or
not the terms should be discussed between you and the landlord or letting
agent before you agree. Where there is any doubt you should seek legal
advice.

In general, your tenancy agreement will include the following:

e The name and address of the landlord or agent (or both).

e The length of the tenancy, with start and end dates.

e Rent: amount due, when it is due, how it should be paid and how it may
be increased in the future.

e Value of the deposit and which tenancy deposit scheme will hold the
deposit.

e \Who may occupy the property?

e Any condition or restrictions on the use of the property, for example
about pets, guests or smoking.

Tudalen 40

NLA Tenant Information Pack



Ending your tenancy

If you have an Assured Shorthold Tenancy your tenancy agreement
should specify the duration of the tenancy. At the end of that time, your
tenancy will automatically revert to a statutory periodic tenancy unless:

e Your landlord gives you written notice that they want to end the tenancy;
e You leave at the end of the tenancy;

e Your tenancy agreement states what will happen at the end of the initial
fixed term;

® You negotiate a new tenancy with your landlord.

1. If you want to leave

If you have an Assured Shorthold Tenancy it is important to consider
the following:

e Ending the tenancy at the end of the fixed term
You may leave at the end of the fixed term without giving notice
as there is no statutory requirement to do so. However, your tenancy
agreement may include a clause requiring a set period of notice.

e Ending the tenancy before the fixed term ends
Your tenancy agreement should say whether or not you can end your
tenancy before the fixed term ends, and how much notice you need to
give. If your tenancy agreement does not mention this, you may find
your landlord can still charge you rent until the fixed term ends, even if
you need to move out before this.

2. When your landlord wants you to leave

If you have an Assured Shorthold Tenancy your landlord can give you
notice in writing at least two months before the end of the initial fixed
term or at any time afterwards that they want possession of the property.
They can serve notices during the tenancy to coincide with the agreed
termination date. If you do not vacate the property at this time, your
landlord can start legal action against you.

To gain possession at the end of an Assured Shorthold Tenancy, or after it
has reverted to a Statutory Periodic Tenancy where no breach of tenancy
has occurred, your landlord must serve a Section 21 notice.

Tudalen 41

NLA Tenant Information Pack

6



7

There is no prescribed form for this notice, but it must:

® be in writing.

e be at least two months long (or the amount of time between rent
payments, whichever is longer).

¢ end on the last day of a rental period.
e state that it is being issued under Section 21 of the Housing Act 1988.

3. Breach of tenancy

If you breach any terms of the tenancy, your landlord can seek possession
using the grounds for regaining possession.

If your landlord wishes to end your tenancy because of a breach of its
terms he/she must serve a Notice Seeking Possession under Section 8 of
the Housing Act. This will specify the grounds upon which possession is
being sought and the earliest date that court proceedings may begin.

Grounds for landlords regaining possession
of their property

There are 17 grounds a private landlord can use to evict an assured or
short assured tenant. Grounds 1-8 are mandatory grounds: that is, if they
are proved, a court must grant an order for possession. Grounds 9-17 are
discretionary grounds: that is, even if they are proved, a court will grant a
possession order only if they believe it is reasonable to do so. In summary,
the grounds are:

1. Grounds on which court must order possession

e Ground 1

Not later than the beginning of the tenancy the landlord gave notice in

writing to the tenant that possession might be recovered on this ground or

the court is of the opinion that it is just and equitable to dispense with the
requirement of notice and (in either case) -

(a) at some time before the beginning of the tenancy, the landlord who is
seeking possession or, in the case of joint landlords seeking possession,
at least one of them occupied the dwelling-house as his only or principal
home; or

Tudalen 42

NLA Tenant Information Pack



(b) the landlord who is seeking possession or, in the case of joint landlords
seeking possession, at least one of them requires the dwelling-house
as his or his spouse’s only or principal home and neither the landlord
(or, in the case of joint landlords, any one of them) nor any other person
who, as landlord, derived title under the landlord who gave the notice
mentioned above acquired the reversion on the tenancy for money or
money’s worth.

e Ground 2

The dwelling-house is subject to a mortgage granted before the beginning
of the tenancy and -

(a) the mortgagee is entitled to exercise a power of sale conferred on him
by the mortgage or by section 101 of the Law of Property Act 1925; and

(b) the mortgagee requires possession of the dwelling-house for the
purpose of disposing of it with vacant possession in exercise of that
power; and

(c) either notice was given as mentioned in Ground 1 above or the court is
satisfied that it is just and equitable to dispense with the requirement of
notice;

and for the purpose of this ground “mortgage” includes a charge and

“mortgagee” shall be construed accordingly.

e Ground 3
The tenancy is a fixed term tenancy for a term not exceeding eight months
and -

(a) not later than the beginning of the tenancy the landlord gave notice in
writing to the tenant that possession might be recovered on this ground;
and

(b) at some time within the period of twelve months ending with the
beginning of the tenancy, the dwelling-house was occupied under a
right to occupy it for a holiday.

Tudalen 43

NLA Tenant Information Pack

8



9

e Ground 6

The landlord who is seeking possession or, if that landlord is a registered
social landlord or charitable housing trust, a superior landlord intends to
demolish or reconstruct the whole or a substantial part of the dwelling-
house or to carry out substantial works on the dwelling-house or any part
thereof or any building of which it forms part and the following conditions
are fulfilled -

(a) the intended work cannot reasonably be carried out without the tenant
giving up possession of the dwelling-house because -

(i) the tenant is not willing to agree to such a variation of the terms of
the tenancy as would give such access and other facilities as would
permit the intended work to be carried out, or

(i) the nature of the intended work is such that no such variation is
practicable; or

(iii) the tenant is not willing to accept an assured tenancy of such part
only of the dwelling-house (in this sub-paragraph referred to as “the
reduced part”) as would leave in the possession of his landlord so
much of the dwelling-house as would be reasonable to enable the
intended work to be carried out and, where appropriate, as would give
such access and other facilities over the reduced part as would permit
the intended work to be carried out, or

(iv) the nature of the intended work is such a tenancy is not practicable;
and

(b) either the landlord seeking possession acquired his interest in the
dwelling house before the grant of the tenancy or that interest was in
existence at the time of that grant and neither that landlord (or, in the
case of joint landlords, any of them) nor any other person who, alone or
jointly with others, has acquired that interest since that time acquired it
for money or money’s worth; and

(c) the assured tenancy on which the dwelling-house is let did not come
into being by virtue of any provision of Schedule 1 to the Rent Act 1977,
as amended by Part | of Schedule 4 to this Act or, as the case may be,
section 4 of the Rent (Agriculture) Act 1976, as amended by Part Il of
that Schedule. For the purposes of this ground, if, immediately before
the grant of the tenancy, the tenant to whom it was granted, or if it

was granted to joint tenanfﬂgd@lféﬁrﬂm_as the tenant or one of the

NLA Tenant Information Pack



joint tenants of the dwelling-house concerned under an earlier assured
tenancy or, as the case may be, under a tenancy to which Schedule 10
to the Local Government and Housing Act 1989 applied, any reference
in paragraph (b) above to the grant of the tenancy is a reference to

the grant of that earlier assured tenancy or, as the case may be, to

the grant of the tenancy to which the said Schedule 10 applied. For

the purposes of this ground “registered social landlord” has the same
meaning as in the Housing Act 1985 (see section 5(4) and (5) of that Act)
and “charitable housing trust” means a housing trust, within the meaning
of the Housing Associations Act 1985, which is a charity, within the
meaning of the Charities Act 1993.

2. Grounds on which court may order possession
e Ground 9

Suitable alternative accommodation is available for the tenant or will be
available for him when the order for possession takes effect.

e Ground 10
Some rent lawfully due from the tenant —

(@) is unpaid on the date on which the proceedings for possession are
begun; and

(b) except where subsection (1)(b) of Section 8 of this Act applies, was in
arrears at the date of the service of the notice under that section relating
to those proceedings.

e Ground 11

Whether or not any rent is in arrears on the date on which proceedings

for possession are begun, the tenant has not paid rent which has become

lawfully due.

e Ground 12

Any obligation of the tenancy (other than one related to the payment of
rent) has been broken or not performed.

Tudalen 45

NLA Tenant Information Pack | 10



11

e Ground 13

The condition of the dwelling-house or any of the common parts has
deteriorated owing to acts of waste by, or neglect or default of, the tenant
or any other person residing in the dwelling-house and, in the case of an
act of waste by, or the neglect or default of, a person lodging with the
tenant or a sub-tenant of his, the tenant has not taken such steps as he
ought reasonably to have taken for the removal of the lodger or sub-tenant.
For the purposes of this ground, “common parts”, means any part of a
building comprising the dwelling-house and any other premises which the
tenant is entitled under the terms of the tenancy to use in common with
the occupiers of other dwelling-houses in which the landlord has an estate
or interest.

e Ground 14

The tenant or a person residing in or visiting the dwelling-house-

(a) has been guilty of conduct causing or likely to cause a nuisance or
annoyance to a person residing, visiting or otherwise engaging in a
lawful activity in the locality, or

(b) has been convicted of —

(i) using the dwelling-house or allowing it to be used for immoral or
illegal purposes, or

(i) an arrestable offence committed in, or in the locality of, the
dwelling-house.

e Ground 15

The condition of any furniture provided for use under the tenancy has, in
the opinion of the court, deteriorated owing to ill-treatment by the tenant

or any other person residing in the dwelling-house and, in the case of ill-
treatment by a person lodging with the tenant or by a sub-tenant of his, the
tenant has not taken such steps as he ought reasonably to have taken for
the removal of the lodger or sub-tenant.

e Ground 16

The dwelling-house was let to the tenant in consequence of his
employment by the landlord seeking possession or a previous landlord
under the tenancy and the tenant has ceased to be in that employment.

For the purposes of this grourﬁﬂgjgﬁ v@g‘u the landlord is or was the

NLA Tenant Information Pack



Secretary of State, employment by a health service body, as defined in
section 60(7) of the National Health Service and Community Care Act 1990,
shall be regarded as employment by the Secretary of State.

e Ground 17

The tenant is the person, or one of the persons, to whom the tenancy
was granted and the landlord was induced to grant the tenancy by a false
statement made knowingly or recklessly by —

(a) the tenant, or
(b) a person acting at the tenant’s instigation

Tudalen 47

NLA Tenant Information Pack | 12



13

¥ Information about your property

Your landlord must make sure the property is safe. The electricity supply,
plumbing, water and heating systems should all be in good condition. If
you have any concerns about the safety of any item in the property, you
should speak with the landlord. It is important that you do not move into
the property until the landlord has dealt properly with your concerns.

Gas safety

If your property has a gas supply, your landlord must arrange for an annual
Landlord Gas Safety Record to be carried out by a Gas Safe registered
engineer. You should receive a copy of this certificate. If your landlord does
not provide you with a safety certificate you can contact the Health and
Safety Executive for advice.

If you know that your gas installations or pipework are defective, you must

tell your landlord or letting agent. You must never use appliances that are
condemned or unsafe.

Electrical safety
Your landlord must make sure:

e the electrical system (e.g. sockets and light fittings) is safe
e all appliances they supply (e.g. cookers, kettles) are safe

The Electrical Safety Council suggest that the best way for landlords to
comply with this is by having a registered electrician carry out an inspection
and test of the electrical installation (known as an Electrical Installation
Condition Report) and Portable Appliance Testing at suitable intervals.
Speak with your landlord if you have any concerns about electrical safety
as they should be able to provide you with information on the latest safety
inspection. Alternatively, advice and guidance is available on the Health and
Safety Executive website

Tudalen 48

NLA Tenant Information Pack



Energy Performance Certificate

An Energy Performance Certificate (EPC) shows a property’s energy
efficiency. It also highlights potential improvements that could save energy.
On request, landlords must give prospective tenants (i.e. new tenants, not
tenants who are simply renewing a lease) an EPC. However, if you rent only
a single room in a larger property, your landlord need not provide an EPC.

When advertising a property for rent, landlords must state its energy
efficiency rating.

You can download a sample EPC from the energy saving trust:
http://www.energysavingtrust.org.uk/Insulation/Energy-performance-
certificates

Council Tax

Your tenancy agreement will probably set out who is responsible to paying
council tax. If you are unsure, your local council should be able to tell you
about your responsibilities for council tax and give you information on the
current rates. If you have signed a tenancy agreement for a room and not
the entire property, check with your landlord if you are responsible for
paying council tax.

If the property is occupied entirely by full-time students, you are exempt

from council tax. You must apply to your local council’s Revenues and
Benefits department for your exemption.

Number of people who may live at the property

Only those allowed to live at a property by the tenancy agreement should
occupy it. If too many people live there, meaning it is overcrowded, the
council may take steps to prevent the overcrowding continuing.

Houses or flats occupied by three or more unrelated persons forming two
or more households are called houses in multiple occupation (HMOs).
There may be restrictions on the number of individuals permitted to live in
your property. In certain areas landlords are required to apply for planning
permission and/or obtain a license for HMOs.

Tudalen 49

NLA Tenant Information Pack

14



15

HHSRS

The Housing Health and Safety Rating System (HHSRS) is a risk-based
evaluation tool to help local authorities identify and protect against potential
risks and hazards to health and safety from any deficiencies identified in
dwellings. It was introduced under the Housing Act 2004 and applies to
residential properties in England and Wales.

Inventories

An inventory is a list of everything in the property that you are renting (for
example, furniture, carpets and curtains, kitchenware) and its condition.

An inventory can help avoid a dispute over your deposit when you move
out because it proves what state the property was in when you moved in. In
particular, it can help if a dispute is lodged with a tenancy deposit scheme.

It is in your landlord’s interest to provide an inventory because if you break
or damage anything while you are living there, the inventory shows it was
not broken before you moved in. On the other hand, if anything in the
property is already damaged, the inventory proves you did not do it.

Your landlord or letting agent should give you an inventory. If they have not

done so by the time you move in, ask for one.

In summary, here are the key things you should do:

e Check the inventory before you sign it — make a note of anything
damaged, broken or worn. Make sure everything in the property is
listed on the inventory, and that it lists nothing you cannot find in the
property.

e Make sure you and your landlord sign the inventory — once you are

sure the inventory is correct, both you and your landlord or letting agent
should sign it.

e Take photos, then you can prove the state of the property when you
moved in.

e Store the inventory and your photos in a place where you can find
them in case you need to rely on them to get your deposit back.

Tudalen 50

NLA Tenant Information Pack



Fire safety

You can find out more about fire safety requirements for privately rented
properties on the National Landlords Association website:
http://www.landlords.org.uk

Your landlord also has a general duty to keep your property fit for you
to live in and to ensure it does not endanger your health. This includes
ensuring there are no fire or other hazards in your home, such as loose
wiring or dangerous stairs.

Property available for let must have an adequate means of escape in case
of fire and, depending on its size, may require a level of fire detection and
extinguishing equipment. A risk assessment under the Housing Health and
Safety Rating System can be carried out by the Local Authority and work
specified to minimise the risk.

Fire Authorities also have the power to ask landlords of HMOs to carry out
a form of risk assessment themselves and works required.

If the property is a House in Multiple Occupation (HMO) which is subject to
licensing, it must also comply with license conditions in relation to fire safety.

Tudalen 51

NLA Tenant Information Pack

16



¥ Licensable Houses of Multiple
Occupation

House in multiple occupation (HMO) licensing

A Licensable HMO (House in Multiple Occupation) is a property of three
or more storeys occupied by five or more tenants who are not members
of the same household. HMO landlords must have a licence from the local
council. This ensures that the property is managed properly and meets
certain basic safety standards. You can find out more about HMOs on

the Government website:
https://www.gov.uk/private-renting/houses-in-multiple-occupation

Some local authorities administer additional and selective licensing
schemes which include other types of rented property. These vary
considerably across the country.

To find out whether your property requires a licence, ask your landlord or
contact your local council. Your council will have a list of all the licensed
HMOs in their area.

Tudalen 52

17 NLA Tenant Information Pack



B Responsibilities of tenants

and landlords

This section covers your responsibilities and those of your landlord. Other
parts of the pack cover your rights.

Tenant’s main responsibilities

You have certain responsibilities as a tenant. Please read your tenancy
agreement for more specific information but the following list of
responsibilities will apply to most tenancies.

To occupy the property as your main home.
To pay your rent in full and on time.

To contact your landlord immediately if you are having difficulty paying
the rent.

Not to cause damage to the property, fixtures, fittings or furniture
belonging to the landlord and not to allow members of your household
or visitors to do so.

To read and comply with your tenancy agreement as regards its
policies on smoking in the property, keeping pets etc.

Not to make alterations to the property without getting your landlord’s
written permission first.

To report promptly the need for any repairs’ to the landlord.

Not to cause disturbance, nuisance or annoyance to neighbours and
not to allow your visitors to do so.

To allow the landlord access to the property to inspect it or carry out
repairs after giving sufficient notice.

To give your landlord written notice when you wish to end the tenancy.

To maintain any communal areas if the maintenance is not included in
your rent.

To put out and bring in bins and recycling boxes for collection.

Tudalen 53

NLA Tenant Information Pack

18



19

Landlord’s main responsibilities

e To give you a contact name, address and phone number.

e To respect your right to peace and quiet in the property.

e To give proper notice before entering the property.

e To meet gas, electricity and other safety requirements in the property.
e To maintain the property’s structure and exterior.

e To follow the correct legal procedures if they want you to leave.

e To have an Energy Performance Certificate for the property if it
is to be marketed.

e To allow adaptations for disabled people, within reason. To take action
to address any antisocial behaviour by their tenants in and around the
property.

e To register any relevant deposit with an approved tenancy deposit
scheme.

Role of letting agents

If a letting agent acts for your landlord, they may be responsible for
arranging your tenancy’s day-to-day maintenance and repairs, and taking
your rent payments. However, your contract is with your landlord. This

is why your landlord’s name and address must appear on your tenancy
agreement.

Any legal action arising from your tenancy (for example, over the return
of your deposit) would be raised against your landlord, not the letting
agent. Also, your landlord is legally responsible for ensuring that all safety
regulations are met.

Harassment and unlawful eviction

If your landlord tries to physically remove you from the property without a
court’s permission, they are committing a criminal offence regardless of the
circumstances. Your landlord must follow the formal legal process set out
in section 1 of this pack to recover possession of their property.

If you do not leave voluntarily, the landlord must obtain a Warrant for
Eviction from the Court. If the landlord obtains such a decree, the actual
eviction must be done by Court Officers, not the landlord or their agents.

Tudalen 54

NLA Tenant Information Pack



If your landlord has physically removed you from your rented home or
threatened to do so, you should report the matter to the Police.

As a tenant of a privately rented property, the law protects you against
harassment and unlawful eviction in two ways:

e by making harassment and unlawful eviction criminal offences, and
e by enabling you to claim damages through the courts.

The law against harassment applies to everyone living in residential
property. This means the law protects you whether you have a full tenancy
or some other right of occupation or occupancy agreement. It applies if
your landlord personally harasses or evicts you unlawfully, or if somebody
else does it for them. Related to this, your landlord has no right to use
retained keys to enter the property without your permission, except in

an emergency.

Tenancy deposit schemes

The law requires all deposits taken on assured shorthold tenancies
in England and Wales starting after 6 April 2007 to be protected in a
government-authorised deposit protection scheme.

Landlords do not have to take a deposit, but if a deposit is taken it must
be monetary and it must be protected in a government-authorised scheme.
Landlords should not be beguiled into believing that they can circumvent
the legislation by taking what amounts to a deposit in a different way. The
courts are finding against landlords who spuriously claim not to have taken
a deposit when in fact they have (more below).

- See more at: https://www.landlords.org.uk/about-nla/tenancy-deposit-
protection#sthash.KFiCeBcP.dpuf

A tenancy deposit scheme is an independent third-party scheme approved
by the Government to protect your deposit until the landlord needs to repay
it at the end of the tenancy. The NLA recommends the my|deposits scheme.
There are others; please check which one is being used.

Tudalen 55

NLA Tenant Information Pack

20



21

1. How do tenancy deposit schemes work?

All landlords who receive a deposit in relation to an Assured Shorthold
Tenancy must comply with the tenancy deposit scheme regulations. Your
landlord must give you information on the circumstances in which they may
withhold your deposit and give you details of the scheme protecting it.

Once you pay the deposit to your landlord or letting agent, your landlord
must register it with an approved deposit scheme. Your landlord must
ensure the deposit remains protected with an approved scheme until it is
due to be repaid after the end of the tenancy. You may apply to a Court for
sanctions against your landlord for failing to comply with the regulations.

If the Court decides your landlord has failed to comply, they can order the
landlord to pay you up to three times the deposit amount in addition to
returning it in full.

2. How will | (the tenant) get my deposit back at the end of a tenancy?

At the end of the tenancy you can speak with your landlord directly about
how much of the deposit should be returned, minus any deductions.

You should formally request the return of the deposit at the end of the
tenancy agreement. Landlords should return the agreed deposit amount
within 10 days.

After the deposit has been returned to the tenant, the landlord will need to
unprotect the deposit, either online, by phone or by post.

The deposit protection scheme will advise the tenant that the deposit has
formally been unprotected by the landlord.

If you cannot agree over the amount to be returned the landlord and tenant

can use the free and impartial dispute resolution service provided by the
tenancy deposit protection scheme used.

Antisocial behaviour - tenant and landlord obligations

1. Tenants

Everyone has the right to live safely and peacefully without worrying about
being annoyed or harassed. Antisocial behaviour means behaviour that
causes or is likely to cause fear, alarm or distress. If you act in a way that
causes nuisance or annoyance and stops people enjoying the peaceful
occupation of their home, this may be considered antisocial behaviour.

Tudalen 56

NLA Tenant Information Pack



These actions include, but are not limited to:

e persistent, excessive noise;

e verbal or physical abuse of neighbours;

e racial or sexual harassment;

e vandalism in the neighbourhood or damaging neighbours’ property; or
e drug abuse or selling drugs.

You are also responsible for the behaviour of family or friends visiting your
property. Your landlord may take action against you if you have broken a
clause in the tenancy agreement which refers to antisocial behaviour.

If you are affected by other people’s antisocial behaviour, you should keep
a written record of the incidents, with dates and times. Depending on

the seriousness of the situation and how badly it affects you, you should
contact the Police or your Local Authority. Your local council’s Antisocial
Behaviour Team should also be able to give you more information on
these issues.

2. Landlords

Landlords also have a responsibility to prevent their tenants behaving in an
antisocial way in and around their homes. This means that if tenants are
acting in a way that causes or is likely to cause alarm, distress, nuisance or
annoyance to anyone living near their home, the landlord must take action.
Steps landlords can take include:

e investigating complaints about their tenants’ behaviour;

e writing to tenants to explain that their behaviour is causing concern and
asking them to modify it;

e giving advice on noise reduction;

e asking the council to apply for an Antisocial Behaviour Order for the
tenants;

e ending the tenancy.

If a landlord’s attempts fail, they can ask the council for help to address the
antisocial behaviour.

Tudalen 57

NLA Tenant Information Pack | 22



23

¥ Further advice and support

Citizens Advice

Gives you details of your local Citizens
Advice Bureau which can help with money,
legal, consumer and other problems.

Tel: 08444 772020
www.citizensadvice.org.uk

Energy Saving Trust

Gives independent help and advice on
how to save energy in the home.

Tel: 020 7222 0101
www.energysavingtrust.org.uk

Office of the Gas and Electricity
Markets (Ofgem)

Protects the interests of gas and
electricity consumers.

Tel: 020 7901 7000
www.ofgem.gov.uk

Gas Safe Register

Offers gas safety advice and can take
action to ensure that gas appliances in
your property are safe.

Tel: 0800 408 5500
www.gassaferegister.co.uk

Health and Safety Executive
Provides a range of health and safety advice.
Tel: 030 0003 1747
www.hse.gov.uk/contact

Electrical Safety Council

UK charity that provides electricity
safety advice for the home.

Tel: 020 3463 5100
www.esc.org.uk

Tudalen 58

NLA Tenant Information Pack



Landlord and letting agent
representatives
National Landlords Association
(NLA)

An association for private landlords in
the UK.

Tel: 020 7840 8900
www.landlords.org.uk

UK Association of Letting Agents
(UKALA)

An association for registered letting agents.
Tel: 020 7820 7900
www.ukala.org.uk

The Association of Residential
Letting Agents (ARLA)

An association for registered letting agents.
Tel: 0845 250 6001
www.arla.co.uk

The National Approved Letting
Scheme (NALS)

An independent licensing scheme for
lettings and management agents.

Tel: 01242 581 712
www.nalscheme.co.uk

The Royal Institution of Chartered
Surveyors (RICS)

A global property professional body
for Chartered Surveyors.

Tel: 0870 333 160
www.rics.org/uk/

Tudalen 59

NLA Tenant Information Pack

24



Tudalen 60

25 NLA Tenant Information Pack



Encouraging Renting

Follow us:

Wi £ in

National Landlords Association (NLA)
22-26 Albert Embankment

)

London

NLA
Email: info@landlords.org.uk NATIONAL
Tel: 020 7840 8900 LANDLORDS

Web: www.landlords.org.uk Tudalen 61 ASSOCIATION

NLAE&WTIPD V1 10/13



	Agenda
	8 Ystyriaeth o lythyr oddi wrth y Gweinidog dros Tai ac Adfywio ar yr Ymchwiliad i rwystrau i adeiladu cartrefi yng Nghymru
	9 Papurau i'w nodi
	CELG(4)-04-14 Papur 5 (Saesneg yn unig)
	CELG(4)-04-14 Papur 6 (Saesneg yn unig)


